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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of
Excel venture Construction Private Limited.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Excel Venture Construction
Private Limited (“The Company’), (CIN:U45200JH1999PTC008801) Regd. Office: A-104,
Symphony Apartment, Plot No: 9, Sahjanand Chowk, Harmu , Ranchi -834002, (PAN:
AAACE9437 E) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2019, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including, a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting
Standard prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31st, 2019 and its Profit for

the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.




Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board’s Report including annexures to Boards Report, Business Responsibility Report,
Corporate Governance and Shareholders Information, but does not include the standalone

financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this

regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

CITor.,

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but

to do so.




The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting

process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit for the Audit of the Financial Statements.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. We are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial control
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue

as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably




knowledgeable user of the financial; statements may be influenced, We Consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statements.

We also communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) as amended, issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure ‘A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
(b) In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
(c) The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

(€) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31 March, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31*
March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Companies
Act, 2013,

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls , refer to our separate report in * Annexure B’
and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements — Refer Note 2.26 to the financial statements;




(xv)

(xvi)

fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of
Paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon,

Based upon the audit procedure performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under Section 45IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of Paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

For V. Rohatgi & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000980C

e T

Sonika Thapa :
Partner -
M.No: 411850 Nom )

Place : Ranchi =002
Dated : 28" June, 2019




EXCEL VENTURE CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
A-104, SYMPHONY APARTMENT , PLOT NO, 9, NEAR SAHJANAND CHOWE,
HARMU, RANCHI - 834002

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2019

Current Year
5. No PARTICULARS Note No, Amount in
)
I |[EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) |Share Holders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 2.1 (10953000
(b) Reserve & Surplus 22 116734679
(c) Money received against share warrants Nil
(2) |Share Application money pending allotment Nil
(3)
(8) Long Term Borrowings 23 2232854
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities Nil
(c) Other Non Current Liabilities il
(d) Long Term Provisions 24 1357453
(4) ahi
(a) Short Term Borrowings 2.5 1334104
(b) Trade Payables 74743193
(¢} Other Current Liabilities 26 1308044
{d) Short Term Provisions 2.7 27255224
L TOTAL 235918551
5 I |ASSETS
(1) n
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 28 31010694
{b) Non Current Investments 29 26558089
(c) Long Term Loans & Advances 210 36728742
(d) Other Non-Current Assets Nil
(2)
(a) Current Investments Nil
(b) Inventories 211 45044142
(¢} Trade Receivables 2.12 7652207
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2.13 2762193
(e) Short Term Loans & Advances 214 24087086
(f) Other Current Assets 2.15 37215660
Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts TOTAL| 1&2 135918551
o The Notes referred to above form an Integral Part of Balance Sheet
In Terms of Our Separate Report of Even Date
~ For V. Rohatgi & Co For Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
< Chartered Accountants Dy
FRN: 000980C —
= F_T‘? ; Sanjeet
Managing Director
(Sonika Thapa) DIN: 01151985
Partner L= —*T[
M.No. 411850 P %
- Ritu Thakur i
Place : Ranchi Director

Date : 28th June, 2019 DIN: 01072850




EXCEL VENTURE CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
A-104, SYMPHONY APARTMENT , PLOT NO. 9, NEAR SAHJANAND CHOWK,

HARMU, RANCHI - 834002

WORKS AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019

Current Year
5. No PARTICULARS Note No., Amount in
()
I, |Revenue from Operation (Civil Construction) 2.16 355188575
I |Other Income 2.17 4062444
Il |Total Revenue (1+11) 359251019
IV |Expenses
Purchases 184543170
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories 15606495
Works Expenses 218 92902773
Employee Benefit Expenses 219 21013939
Finance Cost 2.20 1967343
Depreciation 238 8795435
Other Expenses 221 5730416
Total Expenses (1V) 330559571
V. |Profit Before exceptional and extraordinary items and Tax (I1I-1V) 28691448
VI |Exceptional items Nil
VIL. |Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax 28691448
viii. (Extraordinary Items Nil
IX. [Profit before Tax ( VII-VIII) 28691448
X |Tax Expenses
(1) Current Tax 8487464
(2) Earlier Tax Nil
(3) Deferred Tax Nil
XI [Profit/ ( Loss) for the period from Continuing operations ( VII-VIII) 20203984
X1l |Profit/( Loss) from Discontinuing Operations Nil
XIII [Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations Nil
XIV |Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operation (after tax) (XII-X111) Nil
XV |Profit ( Loss) for the period (XI+XIV) 20203984
XVI [Eaming per Equity Shares
(1) Basic 18.45
(2) Diluted 18.45
i A Policies and Notes on Accounts 1 &2

The Notes referred to above form an Integral Part of Balance Sheet
In Terms of Our Separate Report of Even Date

For V. Rohatgi & Co

Chartered Accountants

-. FRN: 000980C

(Sonika Thapa) = = ¢ Rl
M.No. 411850 -

Place : Ranchi
Date : 28th June, 2019

For Excel Venture Construction Private Limited

-

Sepet

Sanjeet

DIN: 01151985

Rt Teadkows,

Ritu Thakur
Director
DIN; 01072850

-—
S




EXCEL VENTURE CONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
A-104, SYMPHONY APARTMENT , PLOT NO. 9, NEAR SAHJANAND CHOWE,

HARMU, RANCHI - 834002

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2019

h m ti A

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 20203984
Adjustments for:
Depreciation E795435
Finance charges 1967343
Provision for income tax 8487464
Gratuity 74855
Leave encashment 51250
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (446654)
Interest on fdr (3406730) 15522903
Operating profit before Working Capital Changes 35726887
Adij nts for;
Inventories (work in progress) 15606495
Short Term Loans & Advances {10513811)
Long Term Loan & Advances (2953003)
Other Current Assets (33403086)
Trade & Other Payable {745666)

(2546891)
Cash generated from Operating Activities 33179996
Income Tax paid (8580063)
Net cash from Cperating Activities 24599933

B Cash flow from Investing Activities :
Purchases of Fixed Assets {11855402)
Proceeds from Disposal of Fixed Assets 7453000
Investment in Fdr /Others (8592000)
Interest on fdr 3406790
Net cash from Investing Activitias (16291612)
C fil nci i 3
(Decrease)/ Increase in Cash Credit & Overdraft (9105915)
Repayment of Secured Loan (3200544
Proceeds from Unsecured Laan 2000000
Proceeds from CITI Bank NA 2500000
Finance charges paid {1967343)
Net cash from Financing Activities (9773802)
Net decrease n Cash & Cash Equivalents (1465481)
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 29087412
(As per schedule '2.13' of Balance Sheet attached)
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 27621931
[As per schedule '2.13' of balance sheet attached)
Significant Accounting Palicies and Notes on Accounts 182

The Schedules referred above form an integral part of Balance Sheet,
In Terms of our Separate Report of of even date.
For V. Rohatgi & Co

Chartered Accountants

ok If-'L
(Sonika Thapa) E’!
Partner I -
M.No. 411850 A
Place : Ranchi il

Date : 28th June, 2019

For Excel Venture Construction Private Limited

‘:’5@ sof

Sanjeet

Managing Director

DIN: 01151985

Dot afes

Ritu Thakur
Diirector
DIN: 01072850

P




Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment A

Plot Ne-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmu, Ranchi-834002

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts:

Company Overview:

The company is into the business of civil construction and real estate Development.

1. Significant Accounting Policies
1.1.Basis of preparation of financial statement

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP
comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed by the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Accounting policies have
been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted
or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use.

1.2.Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the end of financial statements and reported
amounts of income and expenses during the period. An example of such estimates includes
income taxes,

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

The Management periodically assesses using, external and internal sources, whether there is an
indication that an asset may be impaired. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the
carrying value of assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of
the asset’s net selling price and value in use, which means the present value of the future cash
flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and its eventual disposal. An
impairment loss for an asset is reversed if, and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. The carrying amount of an asset is
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the assets in prior years.
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment ,

Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chiovwk,

Harmu, Ranchi-8340032

1.3.Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue of the Company comprises of
income from contract works, flat development, compensation and interest on deposits.

a) Revenue from construction contracts are recognized in accordance with Accounting
Standard 7 (Revised) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as far as
applicable and practicable. Revenue from other contracts is recognized as and when
accrued.

b) Revenue from real estate projects is recognised when it is reasonably certain that the
ultimate collection will be made and that there is buyers' commitment to make the complete
payment. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is
recognized:

Revenue from real estate under development/ sale of developed property is
recognised upon transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership of such
real estate/ property, as per the terms of the contracts entered into with buyers,
which generally coincides with the firming of the sales contracts/ agreements, except
for contracts where the Company still has obligations to perform substantial acts
even after the transfer of all significant risks and rewards. In such cases, the revenue
is recognised on percentage of completion method, when the stage of completion of
each project reaches a reasonable level of progress. Revenue is recognised in
proportion that the contract costs incurred for work performed up to the reporting
date bear to the estimated total contract costs

c) Interest on FDR / STDR is recognized on accrual basis. Income is recognised on a time
proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable,

1.4.Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the
outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. Where no
reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. A disclosure for a
contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources,Where there is a possible obligation
or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.,

1.5.Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation. Cost
include purchase price, taxes and duties, labour cost and directly attributable costs for self
constructed assets and other direct costs incurred up to the date assets is ready for its intended
use,
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment ,

Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowb,

Harmu, Ranchi-834002

1.6.Depreciation and amortization

The Company has revised the accounting policy for Depreciation of Assets in alignment with
Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, which became applicable from 1" April, 2014.
Depreciation is provided on W.D.V considering residual value of 5% of Cost of the assets, over
the useful lives of the assets, as specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013. Assets
costing upto Rs. 5000/- are fully depreciated in the year in which they are put to use.

1.7.Inventories
Direct expenditure relating to construction activity is inventorised. Direct and other expenditure

is determined based on specific identification to the construction.  Cost incurred/items
purchased specifically for projects are taken as consumed as and when incurred/ received,

Work-in-progress - Contractual: Cost of work yet to be certified/ billed, as it pertains to

contract costs that relate to future activity on the contract, are recognised as contract
work-in-progress provided it is probable that they will be recovered. Contractual work-
in-progress is valued at estimated cost.

1.8.Retirement benefit to employees.

#»  Gratuity
The provision for liability towards gratuity is based on accrual basis at the year end.

1.9.Income Taxes

Income tax accrued in the same period that the related revenue and expenses arise. A provision
is made for income tax annually, based on the tax liability computed after considering tax
allowances and exemptions. A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the
Company has a present legal obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined
by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at the
reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent
liability. A disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or
a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, where
there s a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow
of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

The difference that result between the profit considered for income taxes and the profit as per
the financial statements are identified, and thereafter 3 deferred tax assets or deferred tax
liability is recorded for timing differences, namely the differences that originate in one
accounting period and reverse in another, based on the tax effect of the aggregate amount of
timing difference. The tax effect is calculated on the accumulated timing difference at the end of
an accounting period based on enacted or substantively enacted regulations. Deferred tax
assets in situation where unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward business loss exists, are
recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.
Deferred Tax Assets other than in situation of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward
business loss are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that they will be realized.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment y

Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowlk,

Harmu, Ranchi-834002

each reporting date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offset wherever
the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and where the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities arise to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority

1.10. Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share.

1.11. Investments

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are
classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments.
On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price
and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an investment
is acquired, or partly acquired, by the issue of shares or other securities, the acquisition cost is
the fair value of the securities issued. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair
value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost.
However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline other than temporary |
in the value of the investments. On disposal of an investment, the difference between its
carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and
loss.

1.12. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalent comprises of Cash and balances with banks. The Company considers
all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity of three months or less from the date
of purchases and that are readily convertible to known amount of cash, to be cash
equivalents,

1.13. Impairment of Fixed Assets

The carrying Cost of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there
is any indication of impairment of assets. |f any indication exists, the recoverable value of such
assets is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized when the carrying cost of assets exceeds
its recoverable value. An impairment loss is reversed, if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount and recognized in compliance of AS-28.
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment ,

Piot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmu, Ranchi-834002

2. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019
» Amount in the financial statements are prepared in Rupees.

» The previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary to
confirm the current year presentation.

2.1 SHARE CAPITAL
Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
(Rs.)
Authorised Capital 11000000

1100000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1(/-each

Issued , Subseribed, & Paid Up Capital 10953000
1095300 Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ Each

10953000 |

A.  Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting

period.
. 31" March 2019 31" March 2018
Equity Shares : ' .
Shares at the beginning of the period 1095300 | 10953000 | 1095300 | 10953000
Issued during the period il il il il
Lshares at the end of the Period 1095300 | 10953000 | 1095300 | 10953000

A, Terms/ rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share,

The company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board
of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual general Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive

remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution
will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholder.

A= Trader
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office; A-104, Sympheny Apartment
Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chawk,
Harmy, Ranchi-B34002
Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the Company

31" March 2019 31" March 2018
Name of Share Holders _

Nos, Amount Nos. Amount
Sanjeet 432200 4322000 432200 4322000
Ritu Thakur 185700 1857000 185700 1857000
Ramiji Thakur 74000 740000 74000 740000
Shivdhara Vanijya Pvt Ltd - - 240300 | 2403000
Sitaram Family Welfare Trust 240300 | 2403000 - -




2.2 RESERVE & SURPLUS

Excel Venture Construction Private Limited

Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment ,
Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,
Harmu, Ranchi-834002

Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
(Rs.)
Profit & Loss Account _
Balance Brought Forward from previous Year (96530695
Add: Profit during the Year 20203984 |
116734679
23 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Current Year |
PARTICULARS Amountin |
Unsecured Loan from Directors 1 2000000
Citi Bank NA 232854 |
( Against Hypothecation of Machinery) B
2232854 |
24  LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
()
Provision for Gratuity 814115 |
Provision for Leave Encashment 543338
1357453 |
25  SHORT TREM BORROWINGS
Current
CULARS Year
FARLY Amount in
® _
Cash Credit with State Bank of India , SME Branch Nil
(Against Hypothecation of Stock & Book Debts ) :
Loan Repayable in Next 12 Months ( Kotak Mahindra) Nil |
Loan Repayable in Next 12 Months ( CITI Bank NA ) 1334104
1334104
stagre Commetzuction 2R
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited

Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment ,
Plot No-3, Near Sahjanand Chowk,
Harmu, Ranchi-834002

2.6 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current
. Year
3 PARTICULARS Amonatit
)
% Advance against Booking of Flat 400000
' Advance Against Booking of Mall ( 121000
Expenses Payable 99801
E.P.F Payable 29864
GST Payable 410652
TDS Payable 69137
V. Rohatgi & Co 177590
1308044 |

2.7 SHORT TERM P I

Current Year

PARTICULARS Amount in

)

Provision for Tax (2014-2015) 5141689
Provision for Tax (2015-2016) 6835837
Provision for Tax (2017-2018) 6790234
K Provision for Tax (2018-2019) 8487464
27255224
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited

Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment,
Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmu, Ranchi-8340032
2.9 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Current Year | Pre
PARTICULARS Amount in
)
Fixed Deposits 19508089 |
Mutual Fund (SBI) { 2000000 |
Mini Excel IV < 5050000
26558089 |
2.10 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES _
Current Year |
PARTICULARS Amountin | A
] _;
Earnest Money { 3254700 |
Security Deposits 30610507 | :
Project Cost (Mall) y 2863535 |
' 36728742
2.11  INVENTORIES
PARTICULARS

Work in Progress ( Contract) & Stock of Materials
Finished / Semi Finished / Unfinished Stock (Flat)

212 !M IIEEWMI.ES
Current Year | |
PARTICULARS Amount in
m i
than ured i 7652207

than Six M Unsec Consi Goods Nil ,
7652207 |

Exoel Venture Construction Pyt Lud. =g
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment,

Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmu, Ranchi-834002

213 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
)
CASH AT BANK

SBI Commercial Branch (Power Pack ) (00000031619058132) | 1446867

SBI Jamtara | 94121

SBI Khunti (11427623270) 10576
SBI Ranchi( 111049002852) 33930 |
SBI Samastipur (112035863666) (OB) ‘( 9458 |

Punjab National Bank ( 3044002100018353) 18427
S.B.I Commercial Branch Cash Credit (1946054 |
Cash in Hand 184752 |
Fixed Deposits including accrued Interest (Net of TDS ) 23877746 |

[ 27621931

» Closing Balance of Cash in hand has been taken as certified by the Management.

2.14  SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES _
%L Current Year

PARTICULARS Am-;:}ﬂ in

Security Deposits { 24087086 |
l 24087086 |

2.15  OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Current Year | |
PARTICULARS Amount in
)
Income Tax (2014-2015) 287328
Income Tax (2015-2016) (ﬁﬂﬁ?ﬂll |
Income Tax (2017-201 8) 6892698 |
Income Tax (2019-2020) 8580063
Income Tax Appeal -120!&00 i
GST Input 306146 |
: Prepaid Insurance 346648
Advance Recoverable in cash or in Kind . 8734467 |0
37215660 |
£ yrel enmre Construction Pyt Lid. e
ke
Mangging Direcror
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2.16  REVENUE FROM OPERATION

Excel Venture Construction Private Limited

Current Year ~ Previo
PARTICULARS Amountin |
]
Civil Construction ( Gross k 355188575
Work)
Civil Construction ( Nil
Apartment) ,
355188575 |
2.17 OTHER INCOME
Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
)
Interest on Fdr 3406790
Miscellaneous Income Nil |
Profit on Disposal of Fixed Assets 446654
Rent 209000
4062444 |
2.18 DIRECT COST
Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
)
Consumables 744897
Machinery Hire Charges 339362
Machinery Running & Maintenance Expenses 22536399
Labour Charges 47308314
Vat Nil
Royalty 13941138 |
Borewell él 100
Other Deduction by Department 603413 |
Sub Contracts 6168624
Transportation Expenses 374335
Other Direct Cost ( 637691
Testing Charges 7500
Project Cost { Flat Construction) Nil
92902773 |
- ored erae Consnasion Pyt Lid P
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited

Regd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment,
Plot No-8, Near Sahjanand Chowk,
Harmu, Ranchi-834002

2.19 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Current Year |
PARTICULARS Amountin |
® |
Salaries 10036413
Director remuneration 10600000 |
Employer's Contribution to E.P.F 185928
Staff Welfare Expenses 65493 |
Leave Encashment 51250 |
Gratuity 74855
21013939 |
2.20 FINANCE COST
Current Year
PARTICULARS Amount in
)
Bank, Charges, Commission & Interest 1967343
1967343
e




2.22

223

2.24

2,25

2.26

2.27

2.28

Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
fegd Office: A-104, Symphony Apartment ,

Plot No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmu, Ranchi-834002

Value of Import on CIF Basis :NIL
Expenditure in foreign currency :NIL
Earning in Foreign Exchange :NIL
Remittance in Foreign Currency :NIL

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018

A, Bank Guarantee ¥ 3.91 Crores T. 4,56 Crores

(The Bank has given Financial / Performance
Bank Guarantee The Company may be
contingently liable to pay the amount in case
any of the guarantees are invoked )

B. Disputed VAT Demand in appeal before Nil il
Appellate Authorities

C. Claim not acknowledged by the Company: Nil Nil

DUES TO MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERRPISES

The Company has not received information from vendors regarding the status under The Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure relating to amount
unpaid, as at the year-end together with interest paid/payable under this act have not been

given.

BALANCE CONFIRMATION

The Balances of Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors and amount receivable, earnest money
deposit, security deposits and mobilization advance are subject to their confirmation.

son Pyt L. |
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Excel Venture Construction Private Limited
Regd Office; A-104 » Symphony Apartment ,

Plat No-9, Near Sahjanand Chowk,

Harmu, Ranchi-834002
2.29 RELATED
Remuneration
Smt. Ritu Thakur ACEPT4087G | Director's 3600000/-
Remuneration
Sri Ramjee Thakur AAKPTS187F | Salary 1200000/-
Smt Veena Singh AGJPS7280D | Salary 600000/-
2.30 [¥]s] REMU

231 Earning Per Share

Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and
Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders {in ¥)

20203984/-

2. Number of Equity Shares used as denominator for 1095300 1095300
calculating EPS ( Nos)
3. Face value per Equity Shares (in¥F) 10 10
18.45 14.31

| 4. Basic and Diluted Earnings pert Shares (in%)

In Terms of our Separate Report of even Date

For V.Rohatgi & Co For Excel Venture Construction Private Limited

P gl
L)

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000980C N
S & Sanjeet S
(Sonika Thapa) Managing Director
Partner DIN: 01151985
M.No: 411850
/DI,JM‘-TLLMM
Ritu Thakur
Director
Place: Ranchi DIN: 01072850

Dated: 28" June, 2019




‘

‘V.ROHATG) & Co. i Floor, Sarjana Bldg.
Chartereq Accountants @ Ranchi - 834 001

Phone: 0651- 2212714
E-mai: reranchi@gmail, com
bipuira i@ ail.com
“FORM NO. 3ca~
[See ru!l:ﬁG['.'J (a)]

a) the audited Profit and [,gsg Account for the period beginning fropm 1+ April 2018 1o
ending on 31" Marepy 2019,

ﬁ

b) the audited Balance Sheet a5 at 31" March, 2019.; and

c) Documens declared by the saig Act to be Ppart of, or annexeg to, the Profit ang Loss
Wi Account and Balance Sheer

3. In our Opinion and to (e best of oy information ang according to Xamination of pooks of
account im:!uding other relevang documents ang explanations given 1o us | the particulars given i
€ said Form No, 3CD are true ang correct subject 1o the following observation / Qualification _ jf




iii. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We have conducted this audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

] reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
¥ iv. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts

and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements,

v. We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

vi. We are also responsible for verifying the statement of particulars required to be
furnished under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961 annexed herewith in Form
No. 3CD read with Rule 6G (1) (b) of Income-tax Rules, 1962. We have conducted
our verification of the statement in accordance with Guidance Mote on Tax Audit
under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India

For V ROHATGI & CO,
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 000980 C

(Sonika Thapa)

Partner

Place : hi Membership No: 411850

Dated: R)—:Tn |Mf1 1% Floor, Sarjana Building, 1, Main Road, Ranchi-834001

UDIM-19y18sw AMARBRYD :H

Branches: Kanpur, Patna, Bangalore




FORM NO. 3CD,
[ See Rule 6G(2) |

Statement of Particulars required to be fumnished under section 44AR of the Income Tax Act, 1961

PART - A

1. Name of the assessee

. Address

3, Permanent Account Number (PAN)
4 thlherﬂtasmmﬂIidﬂempnyindi:mTulikccxciw:ﬁuy.m::em

mmmm,ﬂn.m.pmmmshﬂmmnﬁmnwrbuurmy
other identification number alloted for the same:

5 Status
[ Previous vear ended
7 Assessment year

] Indicate the relevant clause of section 44AR under which the audit has been
conducted
PART B

¢ Excel Venture Construction Private Limited

* A-104, Symphony Apartment, Plot No-9, Sahjanand Chowk

Harmu, Ranchi-834002

! AAACEWITE

As per Annexure "A' of our Audit Report.

: Private Limited Cornpany
¢ Ist April 2018 to 31st March 2019

» 2019-2020

44AB(a) Total Sales/Tumover/Gross Receipts in buisness
exceeding specified limits,

9. fa} If the firm or Associntion of Persons, indicate names of
Pamnersimembers and their profit sharing ratios,
In case of AOP , whether shares of Members are indeterminate
or unknown
fB) IT there i any change in the partners or members or in
Mhmﬂm:minﬂmmcm:hxufdumdm
year, the particulars of such change

10. {a) Nature of busingss or profession (if more than one business
or profession is carried on during the previous year, nature
of every business or profession)

fb) 1f there is any change in the nature of business or
Profession, the particulars of such change.

11, fa} Whether books of accounts are prescribed under section
44AA, if yes, list of books so prescribed.

(B) List of Books of account maintained and the address at which the
books of accounts are kept
{In case books of account are maintained in & computer
system, mention the books of account gencrated by
such computer system, If the books of accounts are not
kept at one location, please fumnish the addressess of locations
along with the details of books of account maintained st each
location)

fe) List of books of accounts and nature of relevant documents examined

NA
NA

NA

Civil Contractor

Code-06005

No

Ma

As per Annexure 'B' of our Audit Report,

All above in column no. 11¢b)

< .
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I2. Whether the profit and loss account includes any profits
and gains assessable on presumptive basis, if yes, indicate the
amount and the relevant section (44AD, 44AE, 44AF, 44B, 44BB, 44BBA,
44BBB, Chapter X11-G, First Schedule or any other relevant section).
13 fa) Method of accounting employed in the previous year
fb) Whether there had been any change in the method of accounting
employed vis-d-vis the method employed in the immediately preceding
Previous year.
fe) Ifthe answer to (B) above is in the affirmative, give details of such change and the
effect thereof on the profit or loss

fal Whether any adjustment is required 1o be made to the profit or loss for
complying with the provisions of income computation and disclosure
standards notified under section 145(2)
fe) If answer to | d) above is in the affirmative, give details of such
adjustment.
{1 Disclosures as per ICDS
14. fa) Method of valuation of closing stock employed in the previous year

B In case of deviation from the method of valuation prescribed
under section 145A, and the effect thereof on the profit or loss,

please furnish:

15 Give the following particulars of the capital asset converted

into stock-in-trade:-

fa) Description of capital assets;

(&) Date of acquisition;

fe) Cost of ncquisition;

fd) Amount at which the asset is converted into stock-in-trade,

16. Amounts not credited to the profit and loss account, heing, -

fa) the items falling within the scope of section 28;

) the pro forma credits, drawbacks, refund of duty of
Customs or excise or service-tax or refund of sales tax or
value added tax where such credits, drawbacks or refunds
are admitted as due by the authorities concerned,

fe) escalation claims sceepted during the previous year;

fd any other item of income;

fe) capital receipt, if any,

17. Where any tand or building or both i transferred during the
previous year for a consideration less than value adopted or
assessed or assessable by any outhority of 8 State Government
referred to in section 43CA or 50C | please furnish:

I8, Pusticulars of depreciation allowable as per the Income

Tax Act, 1961 in respect of each asset or block of assets

as the case may be | in the following form :-

fa} Description of asset/block of assets,

(&} Rate of depreciation.

fel Actual cost of written down value, as the case may be.

(i Additions/deductions during the year with dates; in the case
aof any addition of an asset, date put to use; including
adjustments on sccount of -

{#) Central Value Added Tax credits claimed and allowed
under the Central Excise Rules, 1944, in respect of assets
acquired on or after 15t March, 1994

fi) change in rate of exchange of currency, and

i) subsidy or grant or reimbursement, by whatever name called

fe) Depreciption allowable,
() Written down value at the end of vear

No

Mercantile Basis of Accounting

Mo

81 No: Particulars | Increase in profit |Decrease in Profi (
{Rs) Rs.)
NA

MNA

As per 'Annexure 'C* of our Audit Repon.
Closing Stock of Input Materinl & WIP is valued at lower of Cost
or Net Realisable Value

51 Mo: Particulars |Incremse in profi

Rs.)

NA

MN.A.

Mil

Nil

Nil .
Nil
Nil

As per Annexure T of our Audit Report,




19. Amounts admissible under sections -

Sections

figl 324C il

fb) 334R Nil

fc) 33484 il

fd) 35(1%i) Nil

fe) 35(1)(ii) Nil

(i 35(1)iia) il

F (& 35006 Mil

fh) 35(1)iv) Nil

fil 35(2A4) Nil

A () 3I5(2AB) Nil

k) 35ABB Mil

il 35AC Mil

fm) 35AD Mil

) 35CCA Mil

fa) 33CCH Nil

{p) 35CCC Nil

fig} 35CCD Nil

{rl 35D Mil

f&) 35DD Mil

i) 35DDA il

fu) 35E Mil

fa) debited to the profit and loss account{showing the amount Nil

dnﬁludmddadmtimﬂbwabkummhmim
separately);
fb) not debited to the profit and loss account, Nil
20. (g} Any sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for Mil

services rendered, M:m!mhsumwumhﬁwiscp:ylble
1o him as profits or dividend. [section 36(1)7i) ]

{&) Details of contributions received from employees for various As per Annexure 'E' of our Audit Report.
Funds as referred to in section 36(1) (va)

II.{u}Pbueﬁmﬁshﬂudutuilsnrmmtsdebimdmﬂnpml‘ﬂmdhﬂ
account, being in the nature of capital, personal, advertisement

expenditure etc.
fa) Expenditure of capital nature; Nil
fb) Expenditure of personal nature; Mil
fe) Expenditure on advertisement in any souvenir, brochure, Nil

tract pamphlet or the like, published by a political party;
) Expenditure incurred at clubs, -

fi} as entrance fees and subscriptions: Nil
(11} as cost for club services and facilities used: T94233.76
fe) {1} Expenditure by way of penalty or fine for violation Nil
of any law for the time being in force;
g fif) Expenditure by way of any other penalty or fine Nil
not covered above Wil
fiil) Expenditure incurred for any purpose which Nil
L 1s an offence or which s prohibited by law:

(b) Amount inadmissible under section 40(a):-
(i) is payment to non- resident referred 1o in sub- clause (i)
(A) Details of payment on which tax is not deducted: Mil
(1) date of payment
(I} amount of payment
(111} nature of payment
(V) name and address of the payee




(B) Detmls of payment on which tax has been deducted but Mil
has not been paid during the previous year or in the
subsequent year before the expiry of time prescribed under
section 20001

(1) date of payment

{IT) emoumt of payment

{110} nature of payment

(IV) name and address of the payes
(V) amount of tax deducted

{ii} as payment referred 1o in sub- clause (ia)

(A) Details of payment on which tax is not deducted: Nil

* (T} dste of payment
(11} amount of payment
(1) nature of payment
{1V name and address of the payee

(B) Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but Nil
has not been paid on or before the due date specified in
sub section (1) of section 139
(1) date of payment
(1) amount of payment
{111} nature of payment
{1V} name and address of the payer

(V) amount of tax deducetd

(V1) amount out of (V) deposited |, if any
(iii) under sub clause (ic) [Wherever applicable] Nil
{iv) under sub clawse (jia) Mil
(v} under sub clause (iib) Wil
(vi) under sub clause (1ii) Mil
(A} date of pavment
(B) amount of payment
(C) name and address of the payee
{vii) under sub clause (iv) Wil
(viii) under sub clause (v) Nil

fe) Amounts debited to profit and loss account being, interest , Mil

salary , bonus, commission or remuneration inadmissible under
section 4lb) / 40{ba) and computation thereof:

fefl Disallowance / deemed income under section 40A(3) Yes
{A) On the basis of the examination of books of account and But, it is not possible for ustoverify whether the
mhﬂmhvmtdncummwm,whnhw&uupmdim payment in excess of Rs. 10000/35000 have been made
covered under section 40(A )3 read with rule 6DD | were otherwise than by account payee cheque or bank draft, as the
made by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or account payee necessary evidence isnot in the possession of the assessee,
bank draft , if not please furnish the details - Hnwmthemmuhudmﬁﬁudmmmm:pmmhmcmuf
Rs. 10000/35000 have made through Account Payee Cheque or
bank draft.
(B) On the basis of the examination of books of account and Yes

other relevant documents / evidence, whether the

*a payment referred to in section 40A(3A) read with rulesDD

were made by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or

account payee bank drafl if not please fumish the details

o of amount deemed to be the profits and gains of business

or profession under section 40A(3A);

(e) Provision for payment of gratuity not allowahble Rs. 748355/

under section 40A(7);




{f any sum paid by the assessce as an employer not
allowable under section 40A(9);
(g} particulars of any liahility of a contingent nnture,
ff) amount of deduction inadmissible in terms of section 14A
in respect of the expenditure incurred in relation to income
which does not form part of the total income:;
{i) amount inadmissible under the proviso to section ELTEIT]
22 Amount of inferest inadmissible under section 23 of the Micra
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
23. Particulars of payment made to person specified under
section 40A({2)b),
24. Amount deemed 1o be profits and gains under section
32AC or 33AB or 33ABA or 33AC,
25. Any amount of profit chorgeable to tax under section
41 and computation thereof.
26. In respect of any sum referred to in clauses (), () el fdi.fe) ar
{1 of scction 438, the liability for which :-
(4) pre-existed on the first day of the previous year but
was not allowed in the assessment of any preceding
previous year and was
() paid during the previous year;
i) not paid during the previous year:
(B was incurred in the previous year and was
fa) paid on or before the due date for furnishing
the return of income of the previous year under
section 139%(17;
(b} not paid on or before the aforesaid date,
{ State whether sales tax, customs duty , excise duty or any other indirect tax
levy , cess, import elc, is passed through the profit and loss account, )
27. fa) Amount of Central Value Added Tax /ITC availed
of ar utilised during the previous vear and its reatment
in the profit and loss account and tremtment of
outstanding Central Value Added Tax/TTC in the sccounts
&) Particulars of income or expenditure of prioe period
credited or debited to the profit and loss account.
28. Whether during the previous year the assessee has received any property, being share
of a company not being a company in which the public are substantially micrested,
without consideration or for inadequate consideration as referred to in - section 56(2)
(viia} il yes, please furnish the details of the same.

29. Whether during the previous vear the assessee received any
consideration for issue of shares which exceeds the fair market
vitlue of the shares as referred to in section 36(2) (vith) , il yes
please furnish the details of the same.
Ma}.Mwmhmhmmdummchmhhmdnmm
" mcome from other sources' as referred 1o in - clause (ix) of sub- section (2)
of section 567
(b} if yes , please furnizh the following details:
Bfn].Whﬂhﬂrmymmtiulnbeinniud:dasiummmpﬂtunhﬂnhmd
"income from other sources’ as referred 1o in clause (x) of sub- section (2)
of section 567
(b) if yes , please furnish the following details:
30. Details of any amount borrowed on hundi or any
amount due thereon ( including interest on the amount
borrowed ) repaid, otherwise than through an account
payee chequefSection 69D
A{njmmﬁjmmmmmfzm.ureferre:dwmgd:-wﬁim{!]
of section 92CE, has been made during the previous year
(b) if yes , please furnish the following details:
B{a) Whether the assesse has incurred expenditure during the previous year by
wﬂimmufsinﬂmmmexmdhgmmmmmmf&md
tir in sub- section (1) of section 948
(b) if yes , please furnish the following details:

Nil

Nil
Mil

Mil

il

As per Annexure 'F' of our Audit Report,
il

Mil

Wil

il

As per Annexure ‘G’ of our Audit Report.

Yes, T34416.00

Nil

il

Mil

Nil

Nil




31. *fa) Particulars of esch loan or deposit in an amount
exceeding the limil specified in section 26955 taken or
accepted during the previous vear -
{il name, address and permanent sccount number
{if available with the assessee ) of the lender or
depositor,
fti} amount of loan or deposit taken or accepted;
fiii) Whether the loan or deposit was squared
up during the previous year,
(v} Maximum amount outstanding in the account
at any time during the previous year,
ful Whether the loan or deposit was taken or accepted by
cheque or bank draft or use of electronics clearing system
through a bank account,
fvi) In case the loan or deposit was taken or accepted by
cheque or bank draft | whether the same was taken or
accepted by an account payee cheque or an account payee
bank draft.
fhi Parﬁuumufmhspeciﬁcdmuninmmwtmﬁmme
limit specified in section 26955 taken or accepted during the
) name, address and permanent account number
(if available with the assessce ) of the the person from whom
specified sum is received;
i) amount of specified sum was taken or accepted:
fiii) Whether the specified sum was taken or accepted by cheque or bank
draft or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account:
(i) In case the specified sum was taken or accepted by cheque or bank
draft, whether the same was taken or accepted by an account payee
cheque or an account payee bank drafl.
*(Particulars at (a) and {b) needs not to be given in the case of a government
company, 8 banking company or a corporation established by a Central,
State or Provincial Act)
bya) Particulars of each receipts in an amount exceeding the limit
spedﬁadhmhnm.hmuﬁmnwminadw
of in respect of a single transaction or in respet of transactions
mh:ingmommrmminn&mnam.dunhgﬂumﬁmm
where such receipts is otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of
electronic clearing system through a bank account.
by Particulars of each receipts in an amount exceeding the limit
specifibdiumiunﬁm.hugmegahﬁumapwmhaday
or in respeet of a single transaction relating 1o one event or occation
from a person , received by a cheque or bank draft | not being
in account payee cheque or an account payee Bank Draft |
during the previous vear ,
byc) Particulars of each payment made in an amount exceeding the limit
specified in section 2695T, in agreegate to a person in a day
or in respect of a single transaction or in respet of transactions
relating to one event or oceasion (o 4 person , otherwise than
by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system
through a bank account during the previous year.
byal Particulars of each payment in an amount exceeding the limit
specified in section 2695T, in agreegate to a person in a day
or in respect of transaction relating to one event or occation
from a person , made by a cheque or bank draft , not being
an account payee cheque or an account payee Bank Draft |
*(Particulars at (ba) , (bb),(bc) and (bd) needs not to be given in the case of
mﬁplhywpﬁmmamlm.nm&gm.
a post office saving bank, a cooperative bank or in case of transactions
referred to in section 26955 or in case of persons refierred to in
Natification No. §.0.2065(E) dated 3rd July 2017)*

Sanjeet

PAN: AFZPSE63I8G

Add: 3728. Road No 4B, Ashok Nagar, Ranchi-334002
2. 2000000.00

T, 2000000.00

By Cheque

By Account payes Cheque

Mil




() Particulars of each repayment of loan or deposit or any specified
advance in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 2697
made during the previous vear;
i} mame, address and permanent account number
(if avasilable with the assessee ) of the payee;
{1} amount of the repayment;
firf) muximum amoum outstanding in the
account at any tme during the previous year;
fiv) Whether the repayment was made by cheque or bank draft
or use of electronics cleaning system through a bank account:
ru;mmmmmlwumwdmwmm.
whether the same was taken or accepted by an account payee cheque
or an account payee bank draft.
fd) Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance
in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269T received otherwise
than by a cheque or a bank draft or use of electronic clearing system
through a bank account during the previous vear :-
() nome, address and permanent account number
{ifnlﬂﬂﬂ:wilhIhea&smm}ufﬂleimder.mdcpmimrm
person from whom specified advance is received;
fit) amount of loan or deposit or any specified advance received
otherwise than by # cheque or bank draft or use of clectronic clearing
system through a bank account during the previous vear,
fe) Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance
in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 2697 received by a
chnquembmkdnﬂwﬁichisnnlmmﬂmuduqmmmmlpw
bank draft during the previous year :-
{1} name, address and permanent account number
(if available with the assessec } of the lender, or depositor or
person from whom specified advance is received:
fii) amount of loan or deposit or any specified advance received
by a cheque or a bank draft which is not an account payee cheque
or account payee bank draft during the previous year,
*(Particulars at ('c), (d) and (c) need not 1o be given in the case of a
repayment of any loan or deposit or any specified advance taken or accepted
from the Govermnment, Government company, a banking company or a
compaoration established by a Central, State or Provincial Act)

Nil

Mil

il

32.fa) Details of brought forward loss or Depreciation allowance,
in the following manner, to the extent available,

Mil

hil Assessment Mature of loss/allowance Amount as Returned
No. year {In rupees) {In rupees)

Amount as assessed
_(give reference to relevant order)

Remarks

() Whether a change in shareholding of the company has
taken place in the previous year due to which the losses
incurred prior to the previous year cannot be allowed to
be carried forward in terms of section 79

fc) Whether the assessee has incurred any speculation loss
referned to in section 73 during the previous year, if yos,
please furnish the details of the same.

(e} Whether the assessee has incurred any Joss referred to in
section 73A in respect of uny specified business during the
previous year, if yes, please fumnish details of the same.

fe) In case of a company, please state that whether the
Company 1s deemed to be carring on & speculation business
as referred in explanation to section 73, if yes, please furnish
the details of speculation loss i’ any incurred during the
previous vear,

Mo




33. Section wise details of deductions, if any, admissible under

Chapter VIA or Chapter 111 { Section 10A, Section 104A)

34. fa) Whether the assessee is required to deduct or collect tax
as per the provisions of Chapter XV11-B or Chapter XVII-BE |
if yes, please furnish:

fb) Whether the assessee is required to fumish the statement of tax
deducted or tax collected, if yes, please furnish the details

fic) Whether the assessee is linble to pay interest under

section 201(A) or section 206C(7) if yes, please furnish:

35. fa) In the case of trading concem, give quantitative

details of principal items of goods traded :
{il Opening Stock;
fii) Furchases during the previous year,
i) Sales during the previous year,
) Closing Stock;
iv} Shortage / excess, if any,

B} In the case of a manufacturing concern, give quantitative
details of the principal items of raw materials, finished
products and by products |

A. Raw Materials -
(4 opening Stock;
fi} purchases during the previous year;
fiti) consumption during the previous year:
fiv) sales during the previous year,
fw) closing Stock;
fvl) vield of finished products;
{vii} percentage of vield;
fvifi} shortnge / excess, if any,
B. Finished products / By-products
fil  opening Stock;
fif} purchases during the previous year;
(i) quantity manufactured during the previous year;
frv) sales during the previous year;
v closing Stock;
ivi) shortage / excess, if any,

36. In the case of o domestic company, details of tax on
distributed profits under section 115-0 in the following form:-
fa) total amount of distributed profits;

(b)) amount of reduction as referred to in section | 15001 AN
() amount of reduction as referred to in section 115-0( LANii);
el total tax paid thereon;
fe) dates of payment with amounts.
Ala) Whether the assessee has received any amount in the nature of dividend
as referred to in sub clause (e) of clause (22) of section 2
(b} if yes , pleas¢ fumish the following details:

37. Whether any cost audit was carried out, if yes give the details,

i amy, of the disqualification or disagreemnt on any matter

! item/value/quantity as may be reported / identified by the

cost auditor.

38. Whether any audit was conducted under the Central Excise

Act, 1944, if yes give the details, if any, of disqualification or

or disagreement on any matter/ item/ value/quantity as may be

reported / identified by the auditor,

39. Whether any audit was conducted under section 724 of the Finance Act,

1994, in relation to valuation of taxable services, Finance Act, 1994 in

relation to valuation of taxable services, if yes, give the details, if any, of

disqualification or disagreement on any matter/item/value/ quantity as may
be reported/identified by the auditor,

Mil

As per Annexure "H{i} of our Audit Report.

As per Annexure "H(ii)' of our Audit Report,
As per Annexure ‘Hiiii)' of our Audit Report.

NA

NA

Mo




40, Dretails regarding tumover, gross profit ete. for the Previous year
and preceding previous year
Total Turnover of the assessee
Gross Profit’ Tumover
Net Profit’ Ternover
Stock in Trade/ Turnover
Material consumed! Finished Goods produced
(The details required to be furnished for principal items of goods traded or
manufactured or services rendered.)
41, Please fumish the details of demand raised or refund issued during
the previous year under any laws other than Income Tax Act, 1961
and Wealth Tax Act, 1957 slong with details of relevant proceedings
42(a) Whether the ssessee is required to furnish statement in form Mo 61, ar
Form Mo 61A or Form No 6187
(b} if yes , please fisrnish the following details:
43(n) Whether the assessee or its parent entity or alternate reporting entity is
liable to furnish the report as referred to in sub-section (2) of section 286
(b} if yes , please furnish the following details:
(c) if not due, please enter expected date of furnishing the report

iy P b B =

As per Annexure I' of our Audit Report.

Mil

44, Break-up of total expenditure of entities registered or not registered under the GST:

This Clause is kept in abeyance till 315t March 2020)

GST entities

Sl No  |Total amount of Relating to goods or services exempt from Relating to other registered anpmenllummmmﬁuﬁxpﬂﬂjmmmngm

entities not registered

Place: R

Diate : }nl}ﬁ]ﬁ

1st Floor, Sarjana Building, |, Main Road, Ranchi-834001
Ve 1Qunese ArsA BR 5o |
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rt of our Audit report for the

Disclosures as per ICDS

3 ICDS I: Accounting Policies The financial statement Statements have been
prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the
historical cost convention on the accrual basis,
GAAP  comprises  mandatory accounting
standards as prescribed by the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
Accounting policies have been consistently
applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an
existing accounting standard requires a change in
the accounting policy hitherto in use.

ICDS 1I: Valuation of Inventories Direct expenditure relating to construction
activity is inventoried. Direct and other
expenditure is determined based on specific
identification to the construction activity. Cost
incurred/items purchased specifically for projects
are taken as consumed as and when incurred/
received. Cost are assigned to individual items of
inventory on the basis of FIFO ( First in First
Out) ( as certified by the management). Costs of
purchased inventory are determined after
deducting rebate & discounts. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated cost
‘ necessary to make the sale,

Work-in- -C ctual: Cost of work
yet to be certified/ billed, as it pertains to contract
costs that relate to future activity on the contract,
are recognised as contract work-in-progress
provided it is probable that they will be
recovered.  Contractual  work-in-progress s
valued at Lower of cost or net realizable value.
The total carrying amount of inventory is ¥
45044142/-

Pwt Lid
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ICDS III: Construction Contracts

Contract revenue shall be recognized when there
is reasonable certainty of its ultimate collection,
Contract revenues shall comprise of the initial
amount of revenue agreed in the contract,
including retentions and variations in contract
works, claims and incentive payment.

» To the extent that it is probable that they
will result in revenue and

» they are capable of being reliably
measured,

Contract Cost comprises of:

# Cost that relate directly to the specific
contract.

» Cost that are attributable to contract
activity in general and can be allocated to
the contract,

Such other costs as are specifically
chargeable to the customer under the
terms of the contract.

» Contract costs include the costs
attributable to a contract for the period
from the date of securing the contract to
the final completion of the contract.

Contract revenue and contract costs associated
with the construction contract should be
recognized as revenue and expenses respectively
by reference to the stage of completion of the
contract activity at the reporting date.

The recognition of revenue and expenses by
reference to the stage of completion of a contract
is referred to as the percentage of completion
method. Under this method contract revenue is
matched with the contract costs incurred in
reaching the stage of completion, resulting in the
reporting of revenue, expenses, and profit which
can be atiributed to the proportion of work
completed.

The stage of completion of contract shall be
determined with reference to-

¢ The proportion that contract costs
incurred for work performed upto the
reporting date bear to the estimated total
contract costs or
Surveys of work performed
Completion of a physical proportion of
the contract work.

‘f

The Amount of contract revenue recognized as
revenue in the period is ¥ 3551.89 Lakhs |

- =] Vanture Comsryction Pyt .‘.ﬁ'rr:T.;
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ICDS IV: Revenue Recognition Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is |
probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured. Revenue of the Company comprises of
income from contract works, compensation and
interest on deposits.

. » Revenue from construction contracts are
recognized in accordance with Accounting
Standard 7 (Revised) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India as far as
applicable and practicable. Revenue from
other contracts is recognized as and when
accrued,

» Revenue from contracts is recognized based
on the stage of completion determined with
reference to the costs incurred on contracts
and their estimated total costs. Estimates of
revenues, costs, or extent of progress toward
completion are revised if circumstances
change. Any resulting increases or decreases
in estimated revenues or costs are reflected in
profit or loss in the period in which the
circumstances that give rise to the revision
become known by management.

# When it is probable that the total contract cost
will exceed total contract revenue, expected
loss is recognized as an expense immediately.
Total contract Cost is determined based on
technical and other assessment of cost to be
incurred. Liquidated damages/ penalties are
accounted as per the contract terms whenever
there is a delayed delivery attributable to the
Company.

» When the outcome of a construction contract
cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue
is recognized only to the extent of contract
costs incurred that are likely to be recoverable.

AT G S
Ll =f




# Variation in contract work, claims, incentive
payments are included in contract revenue to
the extent that may have been agreed with the
customer and are capable of being reliably
measured

# The profit on contracts is recognized only
when outcome of the contract is reasonably
certain,

» Revenue excludes sales tax/ value added tax
and service tax charged to customer.

» Interest on FDR / STDR is recognized on
accrual basis. Income is recognised on a time
proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

ICDS V: Tangible Fixed Assets

Disclosure required in relation to fixed assets has
been reported in clause 18 of this form.

ICDS VI: Changes in foreign exchange rates

Not Applicable

ICDS VII: Government Grants

No Government grant has been received by the
assessee during the vear.

ICDS VIII: Securities

Not Applicable

ICDS IX: Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or construction of qualifying assets
are capitalized as part of cost of such assets.
Borrowing Cost are recognized as expenses in the
period in which these are incurred.

ICDS X: Provisions , Contingent Liabilities
and contingent assets

A Contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from the past events whose existence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the company or a
present obligation that is not recognized because
it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation, A
contingent liability also arises in extremely rare
cases where there is liability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably. The company does not recognize a
contingent liability but discloses its existence
in_the financial statements. .
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'E' an and t fin r end 1st 1

-18 Provident Fund 14400.00 15/05/2018 17/05/2018
May-18 Provident Fund 14400.00| 15/06/2018 09/06/2018
Jun-18 Provident Fund 14400.00 15/07/2018 09/07/20138
Jul-18 Provident Fund 14400.00 15/08/2018 01/08/2018
EE»IS Provident Fund 14400.00 15/092018 03/092018
Sep-18 Provident Fund 14400.00 15/10/2018 30/10/2018
Oct-18 Provident Fund 14400.00 15/1172018 O8/11/2018
Nov-18§ Provident Fund 1440000 15/12/2018 16/12/2018
Dec-18 Provident Fund 14400.00 15/01/2019 14/01/2019
Jan-19 |Provident Fund 14400.00 15/02/2019 04/02/2019
Feb-19 Provident Fund 14400.00 15/03/2019 01/03/2019
Mar-19 Provident Fund 14400.00 15/04/2019 02/05/2019

Construction Pt L.
.
Dire p—t
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STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS
&

REPORT OF

M/S 1LT(A ESTATES Pvi trd
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017 ||

01, Mangal Murti Heights

Ranl Bagan, Harmu Road,

Ranchi - 834001

Ph. : 0651-2283562

Mobile : 9431178001
9031178001

Emall :

ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED




ILIKA ESTATES "RIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office : 23, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700013
Phone No.: 033-22114457, Fax : 22115493, E-mail ; ilikab14@yahoo.com
CIN : U45201WB2003PTCN97181

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

10,
THE MEMBERS,
TLIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Director hes pleasure in presenting their Ammual Report on the business and operation of the
company and the accounts for the Financial vear Ended 315t March, 2019,

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY :
The financial results for the vear ended 315t March, 2019 and the corresponding figures for the last year
are a% under -

. Particulars 20182019 2017- 2018
Profit Before interest, Depreciation & Tax (683.843.70) | (1.51.216.78)
Less: Finance Cost . .
Less: Depreciation & Amortization Expense 144,182 38 | 26,180.52
Profit before Tax (8.28,026.09) (1,77,397.30)
- Tax Expense -
Current Tax .
; Deferred Tax 25,386.82 13244
| Profit after Tax _ (8,53.412.91) (1,77,829.74)
Less : Proposed Dividend & Tax thereon - -
Balance carried to Balance Sheet (8.53,412.91) (1,77,829.74) |

1 RESERVE & SURPLUS :

Total Loss of Rs.8,53,412.91 for the financial vear has been transferred to the General Reserve.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF

COMPANY'S AFFAIR:
During the Financial Year 2018-2019, the Company hiss incurred a net boss of Rs.8,53,412.91.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS :
There is no Change in the nature of the business of the Company done during the yvear.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT T0O THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the ends of the financial year to which this financial statement relate on the date of this report.

DIVIDEND :

To strengthen the financial positicn of the Company and to augment working capital your directors regret
1o declare any dividend.
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MEETINGS :
Board of directors meet seven times as and when required for smooth and efficient running of the

business during the financial vear,

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND MANAGERIAL
REMUNERATION :

There is no change in the directors and key managerial personnel during the vear under review.
There is no Independent Director in the company.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES :

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
are not applicable 10 the Company.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORFORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES :

The provisions Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the company.

HISK MANAGEMENT POLICY :

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifics major risks
which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your Board and is
also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and measures have been also
formulated and clearly spelled out in the said palicy.

SUBSIDIARY JOINTVENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY
The Company has no Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.
SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

During the year no significant and materinl orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concem status and company's operations in future,

CHANGES IN SHARES CAPITAL :
The Company has not issued any Equity Shares during the previous financial vear,

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/S H. ADUKIA & ASSOCIATES (REGN. NO. 008941C) Chartered Accountants, Statutory
Auditors were appointed for the Conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting and being offer himself
for re-appointment for a further period of five vears. Further Company has received certificate from the
Auditors 10 the effect they are not disqualified to continue as statutory auditors under the provisions of
applicable laws, The re-appointment of M/, H. Adukin & Associates FRN-DHSC, Chariered
Accountants, us statutory auditor of the company for a further period of five years from the conclusion of
ensuing Annual General Mecting, is placed before the shareholders for their approval.

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors' remarks in
their repart are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.,

P
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ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with the
nature of its business, size and complexity of its operations. Internal control systems comprising
of policies and procedures are designed to ensure liability of financial reporting, timely feedback
on achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure,
applicable laws and regulations, and that all assets and resources are acquired economically,
used.

ECRE R 5 L AUDIT REPORT

The Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the company as it is not covered under the provisions of
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant lo section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 an extract of annual return in MGT 9 as a part of ithis
Annual Repont.

FARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
The company has not given any loan/guarantee or investment under section 186 of the Companies Act
2013,

DEPOSIT :
The Company has neither accepted nor rencwed any deposits during the vear under review.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :

Ne sgreement was entered with related parties by the Company during the current vear. All the related
party transactions were entered by the Company in ordinary course of business and were in arm's length
basis. The Company presents all related party transactions before the Board specifying the nature, value,
and terms and conditions of the transaction. Transactions with related parties are conducted in a
transparent manner with the interest of the Company and Stakeholders as utmost priority.

Since all the related party transactions were entered by the Company in ordinary course of business and
were i arm's length basis, FORM AOC- 2 is not applicable to the Company.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(FREVENTION, PROHIEITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The company has in place a policy for prevention of sexusl harassment in accordance with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013. Intemal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding
sexunl haressment. All employees (permanent, contractual, lemporary, trainees) are covered under this
palicy. The Company did not receive any complain during the vear 2017-1%,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO :

The detuils of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange camings and OULEO ATE A5
il brvws:

Conservation of encrgy

— —




(b}

'ch

24

]

()

th)

(e}

(d)

(&)

i

(I | the steps laken or impact on conservation of energy Company’s operation  does . not
consume significant  amount  of

= EOETEY.
(i1} | the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources | Mot applicable, in  view of
of energy. comments in clause (i)
(iii | the capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s Mot applicable, in view of
) comments in clause (i)
Technology absorption
| (i} | the effort made towards technology absorption Nil
(it} | the benefits derived like product improvement cosl reduction Nl

product development or import substitution

(iii | in case of imported technology (important during the last
) | three years reckoned from the beginning of the finencinl vear) | Nj|

{a) the details of technology imported

(b) the year of import;

() whether the technology been fully absorbed |
{d} if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not tuken
place, and the reasons thereof

{iv | the expenditure incurred on Research and Development Nil

Foreign exchange earnings and ontgo
During the last financial year there is no foreign exchange made and nothing eamed from foreign

exchange.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND

FROTECTION FUND :

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for & period of seven years. Therefore
there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund

{IEPF)

DIRECTORS'S RESPONSIRILITY

STATEMENT:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of Sub- section (1) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013 shall state that

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures:

The director had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

the director had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
sccordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irmegularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concemn basis; and

the directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls 1o be followed by
the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

the directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
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EXTRALCT OF ANNUAL RETURN
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I, REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
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() Change in Promaters’ Shareholding: NIL
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Members of
ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

Opinion

We have andited the standnlone financial statements of ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2019, and the statement of profit and boss and statement of
cash flows for the year ended, snd notes 1o the financial staterments, including & summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforeszid standalone financial statements give the mformation required by the Companies Act, 2013 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of alfairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and its
profit'loss, changes in equity and its cash Mows for the year ended on that dute.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ($As) specified under section
143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilitics under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
tndependent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical reguirements that are relevant o our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in secordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
u basis for our opinion,

Key Andit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of T

our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not : Q
3

DIRECTOR

provide a separate opinion on these matiers,

Responsibilities  of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
& true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indin, including=

ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
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the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to confinue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversecing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Crr objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance shout whether the financial statements as 1 whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due w0 fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's repont
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is o high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
un atdit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect o material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 1o influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basiz of these financial statements;

As part of sn audit in sccordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maimiain
professional skepticism throughout the sudit. We also:

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to frand or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain sudit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional cmissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Ewvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
sccounting and, hased on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related 1o events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability
to continue as & going concem. If we conclude that o material uncertainty exists, we are requi
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to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
sudit evidence obtained up w the date of our suditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue a5 a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ffnancial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with & statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thougit to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
salbeguards,

From the matiers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matiers
that were of most significance in the sudit of the financial statements of the carrent perind and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our suditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determing that 4 matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I, As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of The Companics Act 2013,
we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable,

2. As required by section 143{3) of the Act, we report thit:

8. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpese of our audit:

b.  In our opinion proper books of sccount as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purposes of our andit have been received from the branches not

vigited by us.

¢. The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the Company sudited under
Section 143(8) of the Act by branch auditors have been sent to us and have besn
properiy dealt with by us in preparing this repont

d. The Dalance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from branches not
visited by us,

€. In our opinion the aforcsaid financial sttements comply with Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accoun
Rules, 2014,
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. On the basis of written representations received from the directors gs on March 31,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as

on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act,

With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

separate Report in “Annexure A”,

With respect to the other matters 1o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information

and aciording to the explanations given o us:

i)

the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position

the Company does not have any long-tenm contracts requiring a provision for material
foreseeable losses,

The Company does not have any amounts required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

¢ Ranchi For H. Adukia & Associates
¢ DE.I9.2019 Chartered Accounlants

L0 k] I FEN-00G594 1 e

CAL H. K. Adukia

(Pariner)
Membership No: 078295
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“ANNEXURE A™ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT™

Referred to in Paragraph () of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Repord
of even date

i Fized Asseis
i} The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b} As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in & phased
periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and
nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such physical verification.

il. Inventory
1) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals.

b) The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the books records were
properly dealt with in the books of accounts and were not material,

iii. & iv Loans & Advances

In our opinion and sccording to the information and explanstions given to us, the Company has complicd
with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees and security,

v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company has not
accepled iy deposits during the year. Accordingly, reporting under this clause does not arise.

vi. The Company is maintaining the sccounts and records which have becn specified by the Central
Covernment under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act 2013.

vii. Undisputed and disputed taxes and duties
There is no outstanding undisputed or disputed tix or duties as at 31,03.2019,

vili. Based on our gudit procedures and according to the information and eaplanations given to us by the
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or
borrowings to a financial institution, bank, Government or debenture holders.

ix. The company has not mised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer during the
Current year, The Company has not raised any fresh term loans from banks/institutions during the vear.
The proceeds of term loans availed in the previous years have been applicd for the parposes for which they
were raised, The Company has not issued any debenture during the vear,

x. In our opinion and sccording to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by
the company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

xi. In our opinion, the managerial remuneration hes been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,

uii. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause (xii) of Para 3 of the Order
2018 is not applicable to the Company.

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, sl transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where epplicable and

the details huve been disclosed in the Financial Statements, as required by the applicable accounting i
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xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made a preferential
allotment or private placement shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the vear under
review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xiv) of Para 3 of the Order are not applicable 1o the

Company.

x¥, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into amy non - cash transactions with directors or persons connected with the Directors.
Accordingly, provisions of clause (xv) of Para 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xvi In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company is not
required to be registered under Section 45-TA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, the
provision of clause {(xvi) of Para 3 of the Order 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

Flace : Hanchi For H. Adukia & Associales
Dhwte  : G509 2009 Chartered Accountants
FRN-0005%4 1e

CA. H. K. Adukia
{Partner)
Membership Mo: 078295

LIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LiiTED

=TT s g ,,_E
DIRECTOR /J“ bﬁég m;:mmn




ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Finuncial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE
LIMITED. (“The Company™) as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our sudit of the financial stalements of
the Company for the vear ended on that date,

Manugement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing nnd maintaining internal financinl controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
camponents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“1CAI'). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were mperating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including ndherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assers, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the socuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparution of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors” Responsibility

Crar responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our sudit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemnal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, izsued by
ICAl and deemed 1o be prescribed under section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of intemmal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, hoth
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls opersted effectively in all material respects.

Our sudit mvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls gystem over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our sudit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
opersting effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial stutements,
whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the sudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprinte to provide & basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of finuncial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertuin to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transsctions and dispositions of the assets of the
cumpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted #ccounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of managemenlgmnd
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directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 1o error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Cipinion

in cur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting wiere operating effectively as at
3 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Jor H ADUKIA & ASSOWIATES
Chartered Accouninnis
FRMN-00089410

Place : Ranchi
Deate : 05082019 CAH. K. ADUKTA
FARTNER
M., NO-OT75295
01, MANGAL MURTI HEIGHTS, RANI BAGAN,

HARMU ROAD, RANCHI-834001 JHARKHAND

ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
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M/S ILIEA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH' 3018

{Amouwnt in T)
PFARTICULARS NOTE MO MARCH 2019 MARCH' 2m3
EQUTTY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Punds =
() Share Capital | 19,252 (N0 18,292, 001,00
() Ry and Surphas 1 1,775, 97250 1639 38541
(c) Money Recshvinl Ajgainst Share Warrants - -
(2} Shate Application Money Fending Allotment
13 Mon-Cuarrent Lisbilities ;-
[} Lomg: Term Beroings § 186,866, 206 00 36,595, 77200
(b} Diederred Tax Linbdlithen [Net) 7T 2 1,BE050
{ch Other Long Term Liabilitdes 5 TH210.00 FHZTOLOD
(i} Lowng-Term Provisicns & . -
i Current Liabilities -
{a) Short-Term Borrowings 7 11513, 91966 17,965, 198 06
(b Trade Fayables -] 951687895 1.3 EFr XD
() Cobwer Cuarrerd Lishilizies L] B2, 378 48 104,208 54
{el} Bhori-Tenm Proviskons 11} F :
TOTAL !w 80411 68LT7
Iy ASSETS
(1h Nen-Current Asseds =
1a) Fived Assefs =
(i) Tangible Asscts 1 635,296,274 M2
(it} bntangible Asseis 11 . '
(i} Capital Work-in-Progres
i) Indangible Amets Under Development .
i) Men-Crurrend Inveshments 12 1LEFLETLION LT AT b
ic) Dederred Tax Assets [Met) : !
() Long=Term Liams and Advances 1 TEZ D0 152, 0000
(e] Crihier Mon-Cutteni Assets 4 . -
121 Corrent Assels =
(&) Cusrend Investmenis 15 a -
(k) Inveniories 16 310,551,554 65 23,940,733
) Trade Receivables i - L
{d) Cash and Bank Balances 18 1,008 307 38 6,508,761, 73
{3 Short Term Loans and Advances 19 ,1714, 856,00 44,549 866, 00
(i Other Currenit Assels i T 205 857 4 0307188
TOTAL TR ATD B2 91 841168177
Summiary of Significant Accounting Polices 1
Accomparying Nobes to the Financal Stafements
As per our report of even date attached.
For H Adukia & Azsocistes
Chartered Accomatants For and on behali of Board

Firm Heg. Moo= (080410

1A HE Adukiz)
Pariner
M. No, - 078298

o Hlace » Ranchi
Dated - 05.09.0019
LITXEM-
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MU ILIEA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2019

PARTICULARS
Revenue -

Rivenise From Ciperations
Chibver Incoame

Total Revenue i1+ [0

Expemses i-

Coat of Raw Materials & Boughbout Consumed

Purchases of Stock-in- Trads

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods & Work-in-Progress
Employes Benefits Bxperse

Fimanoe Cosls

Depreciation and Amnsiistion Expenas

Chbart Eixpenses

Total Expenses [IV}

Profit Before Exceptional and Extroardinary e snd Tax (005-1V)

Escoppticmal liens

Profit Before Extracrdinaty Ihens and Taw (% - 1)
Extraordinary Hems

Adjustment on account of charge in method of deprediation
Profit Before Tax (V11- VI

Tax Expense:
(1) Casrrend Tan
{2) Dhtferred Tax

ProfitiLass} for the perivd from Continuing Operations [IX-X)
Profith{Loss) from Disconiinisng Operations

Tax Expense of Discontimiing Operations

FrofitLass) frem Discontinuing Crperations (after taxd (XX
FrofitiLoas) for the Period (X1 + XTV)

Earnings Fer Equity Share-
{1} Basic
{2) Dilated

Sumnmary of Significant Accounting Polices
Accompanying Motes bo the Financial Staleiments

BE

{Amount in T)
MOTE NO MARCH 2019

MARCH® 2018

HE

165, T28.00

144, 182,38
e

As per our report of even date atached,

For H Adukis & Associnles
Chartered Aveoindanis

Fism Reg N 0085410

{CA HLK. Adukial
Partner

ML M, 2 OTE2OS
Flece 3= Ranchi
Daded -~ 05092019
UDmN-

(553 412.097)

(BE3.412.57)
{853 41251}

(0.44)
ik44)

(7T T

1177 828,74
{1TT.A29.7)

{ECery
e

For and on behali of Baard
ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
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M/S.JLIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE "1":- NOTES ON ACCOUNTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FORMING
PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019,

1d

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :-

The Financial Statements are prepared under the historical cost convention in asccordance with the
Generally Accepted Accoanting Principles in India including the applicable Accounting Standards
issved pursuant to the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, All income and expenditure having u material bearing on the
Financial Statements are recognized on an accrual basis. The Accounting policies followed are
consistent with those followed in the previous year.

USE OF ESTIMATES :-

The preparation of Financial Statements requires the manapement to make estimates and
assumptions considered in the reported amounts of Assets and Lisbilities (including Contingent
Liabilities) as of the date of the Financisl Statements and the reported Income and Expenses
during the reporting period. The management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of
the Financinl Stafements are prudent snd reasonable. Actual results could differ from these
estimates. Any changes in such estimates is recognized prospectively.

REVENUE RECOGNITION :-
The Company generally follows mercantile system of Accounting and recognizes significant items
of Income & Expenditure on accrual basis unless specifically stated otherwise. Revenue comprises

of revenue generated from principal operating activities which is not revenue arising from sale of
products or rendering of services,

OTHER INCOME :-

Other Income comprises of Miscellaneous Income, Interest receipts and profit from pirrinership
firm.

DEPRECIATION :-

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on SLM on useful life basis prescribed under the
Schedule 1l of the Companies Act 2013, Depreciation on fixed assets added/disposed off during
the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition/disposal.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS :-

Employee benefits include provident fund, superannuation fund, gratuity fund, compensated
absences and other employment benefits.

BORROWING COSTS:-

Borrowing costs include interest costs. Barrowing Costs allocated to and utilized for qualifying
assets up 10 the dale of capitalization of such assets is added to the cost of the assets.

FRIOR PERIOD & EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS:-

There are no prior period or extracrdinary items debited 1o Profit & Loss Account.
ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
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FIXED ASSETS =

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated deprecintion. All costs relating to acquisition and
imstallation of Fixed Assets are capitalized. Borrowing Costs prior to the assets being put 1o use are
capitalized. Assessment of impairment of an asset is made at the reporting date and impairment
loss, if any, is recognized,

INTANGIBLE ASSETS :-

The company does not have any intangible assets in the current and past years.

VALUATION OF INVENTORIES :-

Inventories are valued ot cost price after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where
considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to the point of sale,
including octroi and other levies, transit insarance and receiving charges, Construction work-in-
progress of the respective projects as shown in the Balance Sheet comprises of respective costs
incurred on materials, labour, interest and all expenses directly relating thereto.

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS :-

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises of Cash in Hand, Cheques in hand, Cash at Banks, Demand
and Term Deposits,

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS -

Non Current Investments comprises of investment in partnership firm. It is carried individually at
cost. It includes additions and withdrawals and interest, if any.

. TRADE PAYABLES AND TRADE RECEIVABLES

The Trade Payables and Trade Receivables are subject to confirmation,
CURRENT/ NON CURRENT ASSETS -

Assets are classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
n Risnpmmdmbernf'mdin_wisintmdedfnrmhnrmmpﬁminﬂmmnpmy'a
normal operating cycle
It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded
€. It is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date
d. Itis Cash & Cash Equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to setile
a linbility for at least 12 months after the reporting date. i

Other than that all should be classified as Non Current Assets, _

Liabilities are classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: TH
i It is expected to be settled in the company's normal operating cycle !
b. it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded =
<. It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date. y
d. The company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the lishility for at
least |2 months after the reporting date. Other than that all should be classified as Non
Current Liabilities.

CURRENT/ NON CURRENT LIABILITIES - g i

ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
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17. TAXATION :-

. Current Tax: Provigion for Current Tax is made after taking into consideration benefits
admissible under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 196].

b. Deferred Tax: Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are recognized for the future tax
consequences of timing differences between the book profit and tax profit. Deferred Tax
Assets and Liabilities other than on carry forward losses and unabsorbed deprecintion
under tax laws are recognized when it is reasonably certain that there will be fiture
taxable income. Deferred Tax Asset on carry forward losses and unahsorbed depreciation,
if any, are recognized when it is virually certain that there will be future taxable profit
Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are measured using substantively enscted tax rates.
The effect on deferred tax assets and lisbilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the
Profit and Loss Account in the peried of substantive enactment of the change.

18. PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES :-

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events and
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of
which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date.
These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates,
Contingent Linbilities are disclosed in the Notes. At present, there are no contingent labilities,

[9. EARNINGS PER SHARE:-

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in sccordance with Accounting

Standard 20, ‘Earnings per Share’. Basic camings per equity share are computes by dividing net

profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

ﬂi::n::t camings per equity share are computed using the weighted average number of equity
s,

For H. ADUKIA & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants
FRN-008941C ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LimiTep
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CA.H. K. ADUKIA.
Partner

M. No.:- 078295
Place: - Ranchi

Date: - 05.09.2019
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BAS ILIKA ESTATES FRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 29

NOTE 2
SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
20,001,000 Bquity Share of T 10/- each

ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL
19,29,200 Nos. of Equity Share of ¥ 10/~ esch Fullly paid up in Cash

Detailed of Shareholder's halding more than Five percent Equity Shares as om 51st Murch'2019

Mamme of Shareholder's Mipod Shares
Shai Saptosh Kusmsr Jain HUF 200, DK}
Park Avenue Fintrade Pt Lid 11,77 5
Dhardaxmi Resonsrevs Pt Lisd 157500

NOTE 3
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Sarplis
Surplus (Chpwaring Balarce)
Adid -
wTrarsior (noen Proft & Loss Accoun
Incvans Tas Share Paid

Swrplus (Clnsing Balawce)

NON CURRENT LIARILITIES
NOTE 4

LONG TERM BORROWINGS
SECURED LOAN

UNSECLURED LOANS
Other Leans snd Advances (Specify natung)

From Dereciors
Frixmn Ciorporates

ILIKA ESTATES PRIVAIE LIMITED

=
DIRECTOR

LKA ESTAN piATE LI
e A

DIRECTOR

{Aamount in T)
MARCH 219 MARCH 2018
20, 000, 00000 201,000,000.50
19,252, 000,00 19 292 D0, D)
19,202, DOCLIH) 19,292, 000,00
March' 79 March’ 2018
e Mool Shares kY
1037% JOHIEKHE 10.37%
A1 1,157,500 AL
g 87 500 TR
A9 EEA] 3076715
{853,412.91) {177 829:74)
E 124, 55O
1,775,972.80 LET9E5 A1
1775 97250 1,629, 38541
177597250 LES AT
S, 458 THF .00 4, 1012 532050
117,40 415 00 32593, 15000
ILIKA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
¢
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NOTE &

DOTHERS LONG TERM LIABRILITIES
Tradle Payabiles

Secuthly Duposits

-—MHluarid Adriel

Others =

—=Shyamkum| Maintenanoe Society

NOTE &

LONG TERM FROVISIONS
Provisions for Emnployee Benefits
Other Provisions

KOTE 7

SHOKRT-TERM BORROWINGS
Loana Repayable on Demard {Le Domand Loan)
From Bank

From Others Parties

—Mdvance (Kanke B Katha)

——Aubvmnon (Samriddld Pack Booking)

= Achvanee [Samekhihi Carden Booking)

NOTES

THADE PAYARLES

—Sundry Crestibor dise for Goods
— ey Creibor dye lor Expenses

NOTE 9

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
0% Payable

P. 5. Synthetics Pet Lid.

Spark Advisory Services Pyt Lid

P ECUE 21,0

BT 1046 S0

TH, 21000 TH 2000

1,4, 000,00 B, 1, CO0N1 )

AHT 49 50 &5 178,00, 15806
4,714,415 100

I105 13,010 66 179,65, T08.04

1,7 558,95 32 .934 12

3,29 T80 4 I 20898 ()

95 16,878.95 RN TR s

T4 3,00 SiLHIH.

216058 21,358
60155490

L s 1 T, I8, 58
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"1 NON CURRENT ASSETS

ROTE-11
FIXED ASSETS

gl  Tangble Assets
Gras Block AR B R 13,062 00
Add: Addition made during ihe vear 1409051 20 352 B35 Y
Less: Delition made during the year - 1
Lese: Total Accuimulated Depreciation 287,652 83 143 AT0LAS
Net Biock 1,635, 296.74 MO 427 47

‘bl Intangible Assets
o Rlock
Add: Addition made during the year
Liga; Deletien made during the year
Less: Total Aceumilated Amortization
Mt Block

MOTE 12
MON CURRENT INVESTMENT
i Inweskmends in Partnecship Flems - Budeapriya Bealtors 1LA74 F21.00 I,%4,821.00

MNOTE 13
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
aj - Oiher Loass snd Advanoes -
— Advapcs {Morabadi Land) 162,000,00 162,000.00

62, P00 162, 00000

NOTE 14
OTHER BON CURRENT ASSETS
1-} Long Term Trade Recelvalbles
bl Dihers -{Balance with Revenue Anthority)

MNOTE 13
CURRENT INVESTMENTS

MOTE 18
INVENTORIES
{as takun, vakied & cortified by the managemeni)
al  Raw Malerial
Bl Work In Progress
Samiriddhi Gandes T 508,201 20 ;
Senividcthi Park 151,475,163.45 254373374

b Finished Goods

|LIKA ESTATES FI

1 WIPinchdes allocation of overheads. A«HH’HL

T
Iy

,,_é 310,951 554 65
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'

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR




]

iy
al

]
il

o g

NOTE 17
TEADE RECEIVARLES

Dbt outstanding for a period sxcerding Six months

——Unsecured Considered Goods
Ohipes Dol
—Unsecured Considensd Goods

NOTE 18

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balance with Banks
——Axis Bank Account- 1893
=== ficls Mamk Acciminl-1143
-t Bark Accouni-8945
Cash on hand (s curtifled by the managemoni)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/S MANIKARAN
POWER LIMITED. (“the company”) which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March
2019, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement for the year then ended
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of
these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on
our audit. We have taken into account the provision of the act, the accounting auditing and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the act and the rules made thereunder and the order Section 143(11) of the
act.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
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appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Actin
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India;

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the Company as at-31st March
2019.

b) In the case of the Statement of Profit & Loss of the Profit to the Company for the year
ended 31st March 2019.

¢) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended 31
March 2019.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c)  The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

()  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31
March 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) ~ With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure A”;and

7/1B, GRANT LANE , “SHYAM KUNJ”, 1°" FLOOR, ROOM NO-15, KOLKATA-700 012.
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i) The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii) The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii)  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred if
any, to the investor Education and protection fund by the company

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we

give in the Annexure B, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of
the order.

For BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES

Date: 04/09/2019
Place : Kolkata MEMBERSHIP NO.077814

UDIN 19077814 AAAAGE5423
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under “Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S
MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED as of 31# March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of [nternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and officient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of [nternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and., both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system oOver financial reporting and their operating
offectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
offectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. e

zf/ \
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
Tnpour opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us ,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note .
For BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED AGCOUNTANTS
N =322103E

SHASHI CHANDRA MISHRA

Date: 04/09/2019 ) PARTNER
Place : Kolkata MEMBERSHIP NO.077814

UDIN 19077814 AAAAGE5423

7/1B, GRANT LANE , “SHYAM KUNJ", 15" ELOOR, ROOM NO-15, KOLKATA-700 012.
Phone:-2225-5810/967; Fax:-2236-8814; e-mail: bothrabna@rediffmail.com

e




BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI FIRM'S REG. NO:322103E

ANNEXURE - ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘ Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on companies (Auditor’s Report) order ,2016 (‘the order )issued by the Central
Government in terms of section 143 (11) of the the companies act 2013 (‘the act “) of M/S
MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED (The Company)

we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets .o

(b) All the Assets have been physically verified by the management during the year
with a regular programme of verification which in our opinion is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and  the nature of its Assets. No

material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us and based on the examination of the conveyance deed provided
to us we report that the fitle deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of

land and building are held in the name of the company as at the Balance sheet
date .

(i1) As informed, and explanation given to us the company is Trading & professional
member of The CERC and Trades in Electricity hence physical verification of the
same is not possible.

(iii) The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies,
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act 201 3.
(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not made any loan and investment covered under the provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Act.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public.

(vi) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given fto us
Provisions of Maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of
the Companies Act, are not applicable to the company-

(vi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident

fund, income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and
other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by
7/18, GRANT LANE , “SHYAM KUNJ", 15" ELOOR, ROOM NO-15, KOLKATA-700012. -
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(wiii)

(ix)

(x)

(i)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(b)
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the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company
did not have any dues on account of employees’ state insurance and duty of
excise.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added
tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31% March 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

In our opinion and according to the information explanation given to us , the
company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks .
The company does not have any loans or borrowings from financial institutions
or government and has not issued any debentures.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) and no term loans during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by
the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations give to us the
Company has paid /provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

In our opinion and According to the information and explanations given to us the
Company is in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the act , where applicable
for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order is not
applicable.
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(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-1 of the Reserve Bank of India Act1934.

For BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
AAUFRN- 322103E

a8 L b

Date: 04/09/2019 —
Place : Kolkata MEMBERS NO.077814
UDIN 19077814 AAAAGE5S423
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MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019

NOTE AS ON 315T AS ON 315T
PARTICULA
i s NO. MARCH, 2019 MARCH, 2018
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS
SHARE CAPITAL 1 34,14,28,000.00 34,14,28,000.00
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 2 32,49,68,475.90 29,08,17,779.34
CURRENT LIABILITIES
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 3 20,66,52,302.45 3,95,89,166.19
TRADE PAYABLES 4 1,03,69,66,423.61 22,67,82,466.56
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 5 41,40,91,904:13 . 36,37.54,620.38
TOTAL 2,32,41,07,106.09 1,26,23,72,032.47
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
FIXED ASSETS 6
TANGIBLE ASSETS 7,93,98,841.08 9,08,80,159.78
INTANGIBLE ASSETS 6,28,853.89 5,65,604.29
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 4.46,99,215.79 66,31,071.91
12,47,26,910.76 9,80,76,835.98
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 7 ' 37,39,75,000.00 37,39,75,000.00
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) 29,72,229.28 24,10,381 .53
CURRENT ASSETS
CURRENT INVESTMENTS 8 3,44,70,000.00 4,19,70,000.00
TRADE RECEIVABLES 9 1.26,33,60,722.81 32,52,73,967 42
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 10 20,24,39,276.01 15,40,44,610.39
SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 11 32,21,62,967.12 26,66,21,237.15
TOTAL 2,32,41,07,105.98 1,26,23,72,032.47
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT 1TO32

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED
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Director




MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED :

MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLO

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31ST MARCH, 2019

NY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

NOTE| FORTHE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
PARTICULAR ‘
k 5 NO. | ENDED 31032019 | EN DED 31.03.2018
INCOME
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 12 35,18,1 1,54.874.86 35,50,83,94,682.57
OTHER INCOME 13 2,12,59,841 85 1,50,17,383.87
TOTAL REVENUE (A) T 35,20,24,14,716.71 35,52,34,12,066.44
EXPENSES
PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE 14 34,54,54,30,249.05 35,27,82,37,612.94
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE 15 6,79,64,666.99 6,44),71,803.46
FINANCIAL COSTS 16 1,30,73; 129.18 65,54,597.26
DEPRECIAITON AND AMOR’HZATION EXPENSE 17 1,27,48,856.5’7 1,64,85,0'{390
OTHER EXPENSES 18 51,06,71 335.76 12,02,82,878.1 6
TOTAL EXPENSES (B) 35,14,08,88,247.55 35,48,56,31,905.72
PROFIT BEFORE TAX (A-B) 5,25,26,469.16 3,77,80,160.72
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 5,25,26,469.16 3,77,80,160.72
TAX EXPENSE:
CURRENT TAX 1,86,27,150.00 142,29,234.00
DEFERRED TAX (5,61,847.75) (12,86/419.60)
INCOME TAX FOR EARLIER YEARS £3,803.00 10,52,201 ;.'-’4_.
PROFIT/ {LOSS} FOR THE PERIOD 3,43,77,363.91 2,37.85,144.53
EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE: 19
(1) BASIC 1.01 070
(2) DILUTED 1.01 070 l
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1TO32
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

7/1B, GRANT LANE,
SHYAM KUN]

15T FLOOR, RNO.15
KOLKATA-700 012

ougi -~ & SEP 2019

PLACE: KOLKATA

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.

A

Director

FOR BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

SHASHI CH

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.

Director

RIN=322103E

RAMISHRA
(PARTNER)
M. No. 077614




MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002.

STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation

1,27,48,856.57

RS FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
EABTICUL 31 MARCH, 2019 31 MARCH, 2018
L Cash flow from operating activities

5,25,26,469.16 3,77,80,160.72

1,64,85,013.90

Profit on sale of Fixed Assels (8,335.00) -
Profit on sale of Current Investments (Mutual Funds) (59,72,408.20)
Finance Cost(Interest paid) 55,97,028.52 33,11,735.92
Interest income (39,86,716.00) (60,15,124.42)
6,09,04,895.05 - 5,15,61,786.12
serating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 6,09,04,895.05 5,15,61,786.12
Changes in working capital: .
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Trade receivables (93,80,86,753.39) 61,97,54,510.26
Short-term loans and advances (5,55,41,729.97) (7,41,41,507.40)
Changes in other current assets - -
Changes in Inventories - -
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables 81,01,83,957.05 (66,69,08,732.36)
Other current liabilities 5,03,37,283.72 (2,31,49,499.12)
- (13,31,07,244.56) = (14,44.45,228.62
Cash flow from extraordinary items = = &=
Cash generated from operations (7,22,02,349.51) {9,28,#3,442.50)
Net income tax (paid) / refunds (1,87.10,953.00) (1,52,81,435.74)
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A) (9,09,13,302.51) (10,51,64,875.24)
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital advances (3,96,26,263.69) (93,13,184.24)
Non Current investmetnts
Current investmelints 1,34,72,408.20 (6,61,500.00)
Loans realised - -
Interest received 30,86,716.00 60,15,124.42
Cash flow from extraordinary items 9,000.00
Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (B) (2,21,58,139.49) (39,59,559.82)|
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of equity shares including Premium - -
Proceeds from long-term borrowings - (85,469.95)
Proceeds from short-term borrowings 16,70,63,136.26 3,01,20,655.95
Finance Cost (Interest paid) (53,97,028.52) (33,11,735.92)
Cash flow from extraordinary items ~ =
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C) 16,14,66,107.74 2.67,23,450.08
et increase [ (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) TOTAL 4,83,94,605.74 (8,54,00,987.98)
§ cash equivalents at the beginning of the year - 15,40,44,610.39 - 23,94,45,598.37
o enchanee differences on restatement of foreign currency - - - -
=+ equivalents at the end of the year 20,24,39,276.13 15,40,44,610.39
of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance
@lents a5 per Balance Sheet 20,24,39,276.01 15,40,44,610.39
o somsdered as Cash and cash equivalents TOTAL - -

n’ St !
s fas defined in AS 3 Cash Flow

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.

Director
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MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCH-834002.

srrent investments considered as part of Cash and cash -
alent
ik and cash equivalents at the end of the year* 20),24,39,276.01 15,40,44,610.39
Cash on hand 12,31,255_{)0 7,6‘_.*.875.00
Cheques, drafts on hand TOTAL 4,42,400.00 -
Salances with banks 20,07,65,621.01 15,32,74,735.39
20,24,39,276.01 15,40,44,610.39

T5o Cash Flow Statement reflects the combined cash flows pertaining to continuing and discounting operations.
8 These earmarked account balances with banks can be utilised only for the specific identified purposes.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

{8, GRANT LANE, FOR BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
BYAM KUN] CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
&% FLOOR, RNO.15 AN A ER:No.- 322103E

FOLICATA-700 012 : =
. ’ SHASHI CHANDRA MISHRA

B ~ 4 SEP 2019 : — (PARTNER)
CF:- KOLKATA ) M.No. 077814

MANIKARAN DOJEMATD.  MANIKARAN POWER LTD.
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MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS HAVE BEEN PREPARED UNDER HISTORICAL COST CONVENTION IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (GAAP) & PROVISIONS OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AS
ADOPTED CONSISTANTLY BY THE COMPANY.

2) RECOGNITION OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES

i) THE COMPANY GENERALLY FOLLOWS MERCANTILE SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTING AND RECOGNISES SIGNIFICANT
ITEMS OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ON ACCRUAL BASIS.

ii REVENUE FROM SALE OF POWER IS ACCOUNTED FOR BASED ON RATES AGREED WITH THE CUSTOMERS AND IS
INCLUSIVE OF TRADING MARGIN.

i SALE AND PURCHASE OF THE COMPANY ALSO REPRESENTS SALE AND PURCHASE ON BEHALF OF CLIENTS ON
PLATFORM OF INDIAN ENERGY EXCHANGE.

ivSALE AND PURCHASE OF THE COMPANY ALSO REPRESENTS SALE AND PURCHASE UNDER BILATERAL
ARRANGMENT INCLUIDING BANKING TRANSACTION.

v DELAYED PAYMENT CHARGES FOR SUPPLY OF POWER SUPPLY ON GROUNDS OF PRUDENCE ARE RECOGNISED
WHEN RECOVERY IS VIRTUALLY CERTAIN.

+i COMPENSATION RECOVERABLE FROM CUSTOMERS/SUPPLIERS FOR DEFAULT IN PURCHASE/SALE OF POWER IS
ACCRUED AS DETERMINED UNDER THE TERMS OF RESPECTIVE AGREEMENTS AND ACKNOWLEDGED BY
COUSTOMER /SUPPLIER.

3) FIXED ASSETS B

FIXED ASSETS ARE STATED AT COST LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION. COST INCLUDES RELEVANT OVERHEADS
INCURRED TO BRING THE ASSET IN USABLE CONDITION AND CURRENT LOCATION.

4) DEPRECIATION
DEPRECIATION IS PROVIDED ON WRITTEN DOWN VALUE METHOD ON THE BASIS OF USEFULL LIFE AS PRESCRIBED
IN SCHEDULE -1l OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

DEPRECIATION ON INTENGABLE ASSETS ARE PROVIDED ON WDV METHOD @ 40%.

5) INVESTMENTS
INVESTMENTS ARE STATED AT COST

6) ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES
CURRENT TAX

THE AMOUNT OF CURRENT TAX 1S COMPUTED BY APPLYING THE RATE OF TAX, SURCHARGE AND CESS
PREVAILING IN THE RELEVANT ASSESSMENT YEAR TO THE TAXABLE INCOME SO COMPUTED IN PURSUANT TO
THE PROVISIONS OF INCOME TAX ACT, 1961. AND THE AMOUNT OF TAX SO COMPUTED IS CHARGEDED AGAINST
PROFIT WITH A CORRESPONDING CREATION OF PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX.

DEFERRED TAX

PROVISION FOR DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY OR CREATION OF DEFERRED TAX ASSET (AS THE CASE MAY BE) IS MADE
ON ACCOUNT OF TIMING DIFFERENCES BETWEEN ACCOUNTING AND TAXABLE INCOME THAT ARE CAPABLE OF
REVERSAL IN THE SUBSEQUENT ACCOUNTING YEAR(S).

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.
MANIKARAN POWERLTD.

- Director (w

Director




MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002.

7) RETIREMENT BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEE
a) GRATUTITY

THE COMPANY PROVIDES FOR GRATUITY, A DEFINED BENEFIT RETIREMENT PLAN (THE GRATUITY PLAN')
COVERING ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES. THE GRATUITY PLAN PROVIDES A LUMP-SUM PAYMENT 10 VESTED EMPLOYEES
AT RETIREMENT, DEATH, INCAPACITATION OR TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT, OF AN AMOUNT BASED ON THE
RESPECTIVE EMPLOYEE'S SALARY AND THE TENURE OF EMPLOYMENT WITH THE COMPANY. LIABILITIES WITH
REGARD TO THE GRATUITY PLAN ARE DETERMINED BY ACTUARIAL VALUATION DONE BY LIC (THE TRUSTEE) AT
FACH BALANCE SHEET DATE USING NEW GROUF GRATUITY CASH ACCUMULATION POLICY. THE COMPANY
FULLY COMTRIBUTES ALL ASCERTAINED LIABILITIES TO THE LIC GRATUITY FUND TRUST (THE TRUST). THE
COMPANY. RECOGNIZES THE NET OBLIGATION OF THE GRATUITY PLAN IN THE BALANCE SHEET AS AN ASSET OR
LIABILITY, RESPECTIVELY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARD (AS) 15, 'EMPLOYEE BENEFITS'.

8) CASH FLOW STATEMENT
CASH FLOWS ARE REPORTED USING THE INDIRECT METHOD, WHEREBY PROFIT BEFORE TAX IS ADJUSTED FOR THE
EFFECTS OF TRANSACTIONS OF A NON-CASH NATURE, ANY DEFERRALS OR ACCRUALS OF PAST OR FUTURE
OPERATING CASH RECEIPTS OR PAYMENTS AND ITEM OF INCOME OR EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH INVESTING OR
FINANCING CASH FLOWS. THE CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING, INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES OF THE
COMPANY ARE SEGREGATED.

9) PROVISION & CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A PROVISION IS RECOGNIZED IF, AS A RESULT OF A PAST EVENT, THE COMPANY HAS A PRESENT LEGAL
OBLIGATION THAT CAN BE ESTIMATED RELIABLY, AND IT IS PROBABLE THAT AN OQUTFLOW OF ECONOMIC
BENEEITS WILL BE REQUIRED TO SETTLE THE OBLIGATION. WHERE NO RELIABLE ESTIMATE CAN BE MADE, A

DISCLOSURE IS MADE AS CONTINGENT LIABILITY.

—

10) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES : _
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES ARE GENERALLY NOT PROVIDED FOR AND ARE DISCLOSED BY WAY OF NOTES TO THE
ACCOUNTS.

11) EARNING PER SHARE

BASIC AND DILUTED EPS IS ASCERTAINED PURSUANT TO ACCOUNTING STANDARD -20 ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE
OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA.

FOR BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
7/1B, GRANT LANE, F.R.N.- 322103E
SHYAM KUN] Sy
1ST FLOOR, R.NO.15
KOLKATA-700 012

=4 SEP 2019

DATE L ~— (PARTNER)
PLACE: KOLKATA M.Np. 077814
MANIKARAN POWER LTD.
» é MANIKARAN POWER LTD.

| T

Director




MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

i)

ii) IN THE EVENT OF LIQUIDATION OF THE COMPANY,THE HOL
ASSETS OF THE COMPANY,AFTER DISTRIBUTION OF ALL PREE
NUMBER OF EQUITY SHARES HELD BY THE SHAREHOLDERS.

THE COMPANY HAS ONLY ONE CLASS OF EQUITY SHARES HAVING PAR VALUE OF Rs.

TO ONE VOTE PER SHARE.

DERS OF FQUITY SHARES W
RENTIAL AMOUNTS, THE DISTRIBUT

(B) NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019,
NOTE NO.
AMOUNT IN RS
1. A) SHARE CAPITAL
PARTICULARS ASON31.032019 | AS ON 31032018
AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
10,000,000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS, 10/- EACH. 40,00,00,000.00 40,00,00,000.00
(CY ~40,000,000; PY - 40,000,000 EQUITY SHARES)
30,00,00,000.00 10,00,00,000 00
ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID-UP SHARES
341.42.800 EQUITY. SHARES OF RS, 10/- EACH, FULLY PAID UP 34,14,28,000.00 34,14,26,000.00
(CY - 3,41,42,800, PY - 3,41,42.800 EQUITY SHARES)
TOTAL 34,14,28,000.00 34,14,28,000,00
B) RECONCILIATION OF NUMBER SHARES AS ON 31.03.2019
AS ON 31.03.2019 | AS ON 31.03.2018
PARTICULARS NOOFSHARES | NO.OFSHARES
OPENING AS 31,03.2018 3,41,42800.00 3,41,42.800,00
ISSUED DURING THE YEAR
CLOSING AS ON 31.03.2019 3,41,42,800.00 3,41,42,800.00
©) TERMS/RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES

10/-EACH HOLDER OF EQUITY SHARE IS ENTITLED

111 BE ENTITLED TO RECEIVE THE REMAINING
(N WILL BE IN PROPORTION 7O THE

P) DETAIL OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN s% SHARE IN THE COMPANY
AS O .03.2019 AS ON 31.03.2018
PARTICULARS NO. OF SHARES % OF HOLDING NO. OF SHARES % OF HOLDING
KALSI BUILDCON FVT. LTD. 59,66,834.00 17.48% 60,74,720,00 17.79%
MANIKARAN FINVEST CONSULTANCY SERVICES LTI 58,29,300.00 17.07% 58,29,300.00 17.07%
MANIEKARAN POWER SYSTEMS LTD 97,14,590.00 2845% 1,01.11,800.00 2962%
MANIKARAN UTILITY SERVICES COMPANY LTD 84,91,380,00 HET% 84.91,380.00 24 87%
3,00,02,104.00 B87.87% 3,05.07,200.00 89.35"%
2, RESERVES & SURPLUS
PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2019 AS ON 31.03.2018
SECURITIES PREMIUM RESERVE
AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 14,54,64,000,00 14,54,64,000,00
ADD:ADDITION DUEING THE YEAR 14,54,64,000.00 - 14,54,64,000,00
SURPLUS (FROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT)
BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD FROM PREVIOUS YEAR 14,53,53,779.34 12.15,68.634.76
ADD; PROFTT FOR THEPERIOD 3,43,77,363.91 2,37,8514458
LESS; PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 2,26,667.34 17,95,04,475.90 - 14,53,53,779.34
TOTAL 32,49,68 475.90 29,08,17.779.34
3 LOAN REPAYABLE ON DEMAND
AS ON 31.03.2019 AS ON 31.03.2018
P CuU
ARTICCLARS SECURED UNSECURED SECURED UNSECURED
BANK OVERDRAFI{SECURED) 1.46,62311.19 - 1,04918.19 -
CASH CREDIT((SECURED) 99,61,673.60 91,34,373.00 -
UNSECURED LOAN - 3,0349,875.00 - 3,03.49.875.00
IFIC] FACTOR LIMITED = 15,16,78,442 66 - -
| TOTAL 2,46,23,9584.79 18,20,28,317.66 92,39,291.19 3,03.49 875,00

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.

W
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MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

NATURE OF SECURITY

BANK OVERDRAFT OF €Y. 38,30,892.61/~ (I*.Y. Rs, 77,941.06) FROM SB1 1S SECURED AGAINST LIEN ON FIXED DEPOSIT.
BANK OVERDRAFT OF C.Y. 1,08,31,418 58 /- (P.Y. 26,977.13) FROM SBI ISSECURED AGAINST LIEN ON FIXED DEPOSIT.
CASH CREDTT OF C.Y. Rs. 99,61,673.60/ - (.Y, Rs. 91,34,373/- FROM STATE BANK OF INDIA IS SECURED AGAINST FOLLOWING SECURITY

{a) Hypothication of current assets of the company as primery security.
{b) Hypothication of entire fixed assefs of the company except exclusive charged assets as colleteral security.

TRADE PAYABLES

PARTICULARS

AS ON 31.03.2019

AS ON 31.03.2018

SUNDRY CREDITORS FOR SUPPLIES 1,02.20,87,272.74 71,72.61.663.56
SUNDRY CREDITORS FOR SERVICES 1,48,79,150.87 95,20,801.00
TOTAL 1,03,69,66,423.61 22,67 52.466.56
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

PARTICULARS ASON31.03.2019 | AS ON 31032018
CURRENT MATURITY OF TERM LOAN - 1,06,753.29
TDS PAYADLE 1,88,54,247.00 2,15,23,136.40
GST PAYABLE . 24348214 8,92.671.20
ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS 36,09,62.719.03 27,2107 858,12
RENT RECEIVED IN ADVANCE 79,27,665.58 67,96,515.98
DMRC TENENT SECURITY MONEY §7,18,007.00 752772300
LIABILITY FOR EXPENSES 87,47,186.73 5.41,96,463.74
OTHER LIABILITIES R6,38,596.65 5,02,988 63
TOTAL 41,40,91,904.13 36,37.54,620.38
FIXED ASSETS
-AS PER SEPARATE SHEET ATTACHED.
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2019 | AS ON 31.03 2018

CAPITAL ADVANCES

(UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD)

37.39,75,000.80

37.39,75,000,00

TOTAL

37,39,75,000.00

37,39,75,000.00

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

PARTICULARS

AS ON 31.03.2019

AS ON 31,0328

INVESTMENTS IN SHARES - UNQUOTED

ARIHANT CARGO & CARRIERS PVT. LTD
(NIL (P.Y.5000) SHARES, FACEVALUE OF BS. 10)

VAP TECHNOLOGY PVT. LTD
(4800 (P .Y A800) SHARES, FACEVALUE OF RS. 10)

MADHU TRADECOM PVTLID
(NITL, (P.Y.73000) SHARES, FACEVALUE OF RS.10)

INVESTME? IN ASSOCIATES

MANIKARAN ANALYTICS LIMITED
(C.Y. 4000 (P.Y, 4000) SHARES, FACE VALUE OF 1s. 10)

MANIKARAN POWER TRADING LIMITED
{C.Y. 260500 (P.Y. 260500) SHARE, FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10)

MANITKARAN SOLAR LIMITED
(€Y. 290000 (PY. 290000) SHTARES, FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10}

INVESTMENT IND SUBSIDIARY

SOUTH ASIAN ENFRGY EXCHANGELTD
(Y. 500000 (PY. NIL) SELARES, FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10)

4,80,000.00

40,000.00

2,60,50,000.00

249,00,000.00

50,00,000,00

50,00,000.00

4,80,000.00

75,00,000.00

40,000.00

2,60,50,000.00

29.00,000.00

TOTAL

4,19,70,000.00

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.
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11.

TRADE RECIEVABLES

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

PARTICULARS AS ON 31032019 | AS ON 31.03.2018
QUTSTANDING FOR MORE THAN SIX MONTHS
SECURED, CONSIDERED GOXOD : =
OTHERS
SECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD:: 1,26,33,60,722 81 32,52,73,067.42
TOTAL 1,26,33,60,722.81 32,52.73,967.42
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT
PARTICULARS AS ON 31032019 | AS ON 31.03.2018
CASH-IN-HAND
CASH BALANCE ( AS CERTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT) 12,31,255.00 7,69,875.00
Sub Total (A) <12,31,255.00 7,69,575.00
BANK BALANCE
BALANCE WITH BANK 6,06,11,957.01 3,94,46,435.97
- FIXED DEPOSIT WITH BANKS # 14,01,53,664.00 11,37,78,299.42
Sub Total (B) 20,07,65,621.01 15,32,74,735.39
CHEQUES ON HAND Sub Total (C) 4,42,400.00
4,42.400.00 =
Total[A + B+C| 20,24,39,276.01 15,40,44.610,39
# NOTES:

1) Interest Acrued but not due is included in Fixed Depoits Rs 3155772/ - (P.Y Rs 481 N978).

2) Fixed Deposits amounting to Rs 2.90,00,000/ (PY - 2,90,00,000) hving maturity period more than 12 months is kept as lien against overdrafl facility from

State Bank of India.

3) FD amounting to Rs.9,73,19,390/- (TY 7,30,65,856.42 /- ) has been kept as lien against BG fram State Barik of India.

SHORT TERMS LOANS AND ADVANCES

PARTICULARS ASON 31.03.2019 | AS ON 31032018
ADVANCE TO RELATED PARTIES (UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD) 2,88,65,687.91 3,00,08,093,28
{ADV ANCE RECOVERABLE IN CASH OR IN KIND)
GTHER ADVANCES (UNSECURER CONSIDERED GOOD)
(ADV ANCE RECOVERABLE IN CASH OR TN KIND)
ADVANCES TO OTHERS 9,45,13,313.41 8,19.62.493.10
SECURITY DEPOSIT 9,17,78,705:32 627,73, 774.23
ADVANCE TO CREDITORS 57,84,173.05 3,89.82,128.80
ADVANCE AGAINST CAPITAL WIP 1,05,56,307.75
ADVANCES AGAINST EXPENSES 8,71,055.04
ADVANCES TO STAEF 14,93,448.47
PREPAID RENT 69,64,067.80
(OTHER RECEIVABLES 5,76,10,543.82 3,47.85.379.55
SERVICE TAX PAID IN ADVANCE 20,11,051.00 20,11,051.00
BALANCES WITH EEVENUE AUTHORITIES ** 2.16,14,61350 4,08 936670
TOTAL 32,21,62,967.12 26,66,21,237.15

= Amount is net of Income Tax Provision amount to Rs, 1.8627,150/- (PY-1,42.29.224)

MANIKARAN POWEZLTD.
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MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002.

NOTE NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED
NO. 31ST MARCH, 2019
AMOUNT IN RS
12. A REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2019 | ENDED 31.03.2018
SALES OF PRODUCT 35,12,30,39,452.85 35,39,16,61,672.10
MEMBER FACILITATION FEES 1,14,97,716.47 3,75,41,771.20
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 4,14,83,723.79 7,10,53,991 16
PROCESSING/CONSULTANCY FEES 51,33,981.75 81,37,248.11
TOTAL 35,18,11,54,874.86 |  35,50,83,94,682.57
B) DETAILS OF PRODUCT SOLD
FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2019 | ENDED 31.02.2018
ENERGY 31,87,67,19,965.85 26,74,00,38,497.10
REC/RPO 3,01,64,93,987.00 8,40,31,27,000.00
E-CERTS 24,84,96,175.00 .
TOTAL 35,14,17,10,127.85 35,14,31,65,497.10
C) OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
"FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2019 | ENDED 31.03.2018
RENT 3,39,92,225.79 3,80,89,903.69
INCENTIVE FROM EXCHANGES 45,43,083.00 2,13,66,302.00
OTHER OPERATING BILATERAL INCOME 29,48,415.00 1,15,97,785.47
TOTAL 4,14,83,723.79 7,10,53,991.16
13. OTHER INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2019 | ENDED 31.03.2018
INTEREST ON FDR'S (TDS Rs.724819 /- PY Rs. 601512/-) 64,50,011.58 60,15,124.42
SHORT TERM CAPITAL GAIN (STCG) ON MUTULA FUNDS 59,72,408.20 <
OTHER RECEIPTS 88,37,422.07 90,02,259.45
TOTAL 2,12,59,841.85 1,50,17,383.87
14. DETAILS OF PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE
FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2019 | ENDED 31.03.2018
ENERGY 31,52,89,36,262.05 26,62,66,14,437.94
REC/RPO 3,01,64,93,987.00 8,40,31,27,000.00
E-CERTS = 24,84 96,175.00
34,54,54,30,249.05 35,27,82,37,612.94

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.
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15.

16.

17.

18.

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED

MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2019

AMOUNT IN RS
EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT EXPENSES
FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.032019 | ENDED 31.03.2018
SALARY 6,44,44,888.03 6,06,46,560.22
STAFF WELFARE 35,19,778.96 34,05,243.24
TOTAL 6,79,64,666.99 6,40,71,803.46
FINANCIAL COST
FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD |
PARTICULARS ENDED 31032019 | ENDED 31.03.2018
PROCESSING CHARGES 21,71,700.00 32,22,078.00
[NSPECTION CHARGES = 20,783.34
INTEREST EXPENSES 74,59,732.52 33,11,735.92
FACTORING CHARGES 34 41,706.66 ;
TOTAL 1,30,73,139.18 65,54,597.26
DEPRECIATION & AMORTISED COST
- FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD }
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.03.2019 | ENDED 31.03.2018
DEPRECIATION 1,27,48,856.57 1.62.35,013.90
PRELIMINARY EXPENSES W/O - 2.50,000.00
TOTAL 1,27,48,856.57 1,64,85,013.90
EXPENSES
FOR THE PERIOD | FOR THE PERIOD
PARTICULARS ENDED 31032019 | ENDED 31.03.2018
DIRECT EXPENSES
CONSUPTION OF COAL 19,59,54,498.26 -
REBATE 1,77,35,144.22 -
OPEN ACCESS CHARGES 7.99,31,006.00 -
TOLLING CHARGES 1,68,61,018.00 2
TOLLING - OPEN ACCESS CHARGES 84,98,676.00 -
TOTAL 31,89,80,342.48 =
OFFICE/ ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
_STATUTORY AUDIT 35,000.00 30,000.00
_ TAX AUDIT 30,000.00 25,000.00
- AUDIT FEE FOR CFS 10,000.00 10,000.00
_SPECIAL AUDIT 20,000.00 -
_ AUDITORS EXPENSES 10,484.00 9.150.00
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEES 1,59,54,000.00 47,50,000.00
BANK CHARGES 1,52,98,935.83 1,04,55,184.40
BOARDING & LODGING EXPENSES 23,45,892.31 36,23,220.84
78,55,000.00 2,01,640.00

Director
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MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD END ED

31ST MARCH, 2019
AMOUNT IN RS

BUSINESS PROMOTION 17,71,740.11 34,77.015.01
CAR EXPENSES 17.56,058.80 12,40372.86
CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY EXPESES 9,13,090.00 3,00,000.00
CONSULTANCY FEES 4,58,87,449.40 46,53,573.20
ELECTRICITY CHARGES 64,02,898.28 68,95,735.24
FOODING EXPENSES 32,72,222.92 43,31.762.16
FUEL & OIL EXPENSES 10,18,694.14 11,25.612.41
LEGAL EXPENSES 7.19,440.00 14,23,741.00
STAFF GUEST HOUSE MAINTENANCE 10,50,668.02 13,97,013.32
INTEREST ON OPEN ACCESS CHARGES 53,87,885.00 12,34.000.00
LIAISONING CHARGES 5,85,005.00 6,84,580.00
MANPOWER EXPENSES 34,35,4608.00 20,26,352.00
OTHER MISC. EXPENSES 65,01,642.00 73,94,299.64
PROFESSIONAL CHARGES 1,86,57,400.00 1,48,82.862.00
RENT 3,18,58,570.20 3,05,60,520.62
RATES AND TAXES 6,38,743.00 4,30,773.00
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 57,32,093.33 40,47 .360.02
SERVER & SOFT. MAINTENANCE 14,96,819.05 2,36,799.55
SWACH BHARAT CESS - 2,07.568.78
TELEPHONE EXPENSES 15,16,751.88 14,02,056.11
TRAVELLING EXPENSES 1,15,29,044.01 1,32,26,686.00
TOTAL 19,16,90,993.28 12,02,82,878.16

GRAND TOTAL 51,06,71,335.76 12,02,82,878.16

MANIKARAN POWERATD.

Sime // ;/; Director

MANIKARAM POWER

TD.




CALCU LATION OF EARNING PER SHARE ( Figures inRs. ) ( Figures mRs. )
PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
NET PROFIT AS PER STATEMENT QF PROFIT & 1088 3,43,77,304 2.37.85,144.58
PROEIT AVAILABLE TO EQ. SHAREHOLDERS 3,43.77,364 2,3785,144.58
NO. NO.
NO OF EQUITY SHARES (FACE VALUE RS.10/)
AT THE BEGINN ING OF THE YEAR 3.41,42,800 3,41 42,800
AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 3,41 42,800 3.41,42 800
WEIGHTED AVERAGE OF NO.OF SHARES
FROM OFENING 341.42,800 3,41,42,804)
FROM ADDTION : -
3,41,42.800 3,41,42.800
EARNING PER SHARE Rs. P. : Rs. P,
A) BASIC 1.01 0,70
B) DILLUTED 1.01 Q70
DEFFERED TAXES (AS-
THE COMPANY HAS ACCOUNTED FOR DEFERRED TAX AS PER ACCOUNTING STANDARD 22, ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF CHARIERED

ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA. DEEERRED TAX FOR THE PREVIOUS YEA
EXPENSES AND INCOME HAVE BEEN RECOGNIZED AND ADJUSTED BY PROVIDING DEFE

31.03.2019 31.03.2018
PARTICULARS Amount (In Rs.) Amount (In Rs.)
TIMING DIFFERENCES IN TAXABLE & ACCOUNTING PROFIT (18,18,277) (41,63,170)
AMOUNT OF DEFERRED TAX (ASSET)/LIABILITY CREATED (5,61,848) (12,86,420)
OPENING BALANCE OF DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS)/LIABILITY (24,10,382) (11,23,962)
CLOSING DEFERRED TAX (ASSET)/LIABILITY (29,72,230) . (24.10,382)
FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS: 31.03.2019 31,032018
PARTICULARS Amount (In Rs)) Amount (In Rs.,)
{I) EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY wil Nil
(i) EXPENDITURES IN FOREIGN CURRENCY 25,06,063.00 Nil

THE RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE AS IDENTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ACCOUNTIN

BY THE INSITIUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS OF ENDIA.

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONS

R HAS BEEN

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002.

ACCOUNTED FOR IN THIS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

YEAR, THE DEFERRED TAX
ERED TAX LIABILITY AS UNDER =

G STANDARD - 18 ISSUED

DET OF AMOUNT OF AMOUNT OF
NAME OF PARTIES RELATION TR—E‘MI'—A L OGN | TRANSACTION TRANSACTION
TRANSACTION | ¢ o 31.03.2019 | AS ON 31.05.2008
DIRECTOR'S — N
SHRI NAVIEET SINGH KALSI KMP REMUNERATION s THELOMAES
RENT 4,62,000.00 3,62,000.00
DIRECTOR'S L .0
SHEI JASMFET SINGH KALSI KMP REMUNERATION N 33RO
RENT 4,62,000.00 4,62,000.00
ST SUMEET SINGH KALS] RENT 4,62,000.00 1,62,000,00
, , DIRECTOR'S . —
GMT. AMRITA KALSI KMP Sty 11,00,000,00 7,50,000.00
. o PIRECTOR'S
SMT. JAGIYOT UR 7.50,000.
MT JAG] KA EMP REMUNERATION 11,00,000.00 S01,000.00
LOAN TAKEN - 3,00,00,000.00
EFTA RAA) KUMAR KMP - 3,00, 00, LR
HEEtERA P INTEREST PAID 26,65,000.00 16,79.400.00

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.

MANIKARAN POWER %.D.

Director

Director




MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED

MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002.

ASSOCIATES
e AMOUNTOF | AMOUNT OF
NAME OF PARTIES RELATION Db | TRANSACTION | TRANSACTION
TRANSACTION | /¢ 5N 31.03.2019 | AS ON 31.03.2018
—
m’é{kﬁggg i 43,33,000.00 38,87,244 50
'S CONSULTANTS ASSOCIATES
PAYMENT 35,99, 640,00 33,04,820.00
AGIANST FEE AU i
— ,
CLNSULTAINCE 35,00,000.00 61,36,000.00
g . 23,36,668 43
MANTKARAN FINVEST CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED GIVEN
ADVANCE = L
2,93,590.9 93,6593
REFUNDED (NET) e £538130
?EE\?NG:. 57,95,000.00 0,06,07,413.00
KALS! BUILDCON PVT. LTD. GIVEN (NET)
ADVANCE 2 9,10,08,876.00
REFUNDED i
MAN POWER 34,35,468.00 FHA0IT248
REPAIR & p
MAINTENANCE 27.50,000,00 79, D0, 000.00
MANIKARAN UTILITY SERVICES COMPANY LTD ASSOCIATES ADVANCE i
. VANC i
St 17,59,805.93 28,87,529.00
ADVANCE 2 1,30,086 50
RENT (INCOME) 7,79,645:52 7,70,33.00
CD?“““;_L_';A‘\ICY 0,00,000.00 -
MANIKARAN ANALYTICS 1D, ASSOCIATES v ACE
GIVEN (NET) 12,34,92228 60,001,585 66
ADVANCE
- 29,786 .0
REFUNDED 829, 78640
G’?‘?Q’NM?; 11,88,364,04 9,87,506.62
MANTKARAN POWER SYSTEMS LTD. ASSOCTATES {HEL)
ADVANCE 2 1,00,39,512.76
REFUNDED B!
Gﬁ;‘\’;‘\ﬁ 1,14,48,923.74 1,05,56,078.02
MANIKARAN SOLAR LIMITED ASSOCIATES L)
RENT (INCOME) 3,79,562.55 2,66,667.20
MANIKARAN STOCK & HOLDING PVT. LTD. ASSOCTATES Ag\m@ : 3,700.00
“w";f’:;ggf " 50,00,000.00 -
SOUTH ASIAN ENERGY EXCHANGE LTD. SUBSIDIARY Sl
ADVANCE 44933383
GIVEN (NET)
_ pﬂgﬂrﬁlgg’\" 33,33,000.00 38,87,244.50
POWERSOLE CONSULTANTS ASSOCIATES At
- F , 34,54 820.00
AGIANST FEE 35,99.640,00 34,54

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.

Director

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.

7P e —

irector




MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED

MNIMN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002.

B) CLOSING BALANCEIN CONCERNED ACCOUNT

()

PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
D. 5, CONSULTANTS 50163498 (Dr)) 51163498 (Dr)
KALSI BUILDCON BVT, 11D, 17893536.20 (Dr) | 12098536.20 (Dr.)
MANTKARAN FINVEST CONSULTANCY SERVICED LTD, 1139325243 (Dr) | 1168684335 (Dr.)
MANIKARAN UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY LTD. 1136593160 (Dr.) | 9606125.67 (Dr.)
MANIKARAN ANALYTICS LIMITED 1255165334/ (Dr) | 12087094.06 (Dr.)
MANIKARAN POWER SYSTEMS [7T1D. 440617025 (Dr) | 321780621 (Dr)
MANIKARAN STOCK & HOLDING PVT. LTD. 8700 (Dr) 8700 (Dr.)
MANIKARAN SOLAR LTD, 2348119926 (Dr) | 1229896272 (Dr.)
SOUTIT ASIAN ENERGY EXCHANGE LTD. 449333.83 (Dr) -
NEETA RAA] KUMAR 3340875 (Cr.) 30349875 (Cr.)
POWERSOL CONSULTANTS 432651984 (Cr) | 427651984 (Dr))
23. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE 31.03.2019
AUDITOR'S REMUNERATIONS
-STATUTORY AUDLT 35,000.00
-TAX AUDIT 30,000.00
- AUDIT FEE FOR CFS 10,000.00
-SPECTAL AUDIT 20,000.00
- REIMBURSEMENT 10,484.00
1,05,484.00

D

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

24, BALANCE CONFIRMATION

IHE BALANCES SHOWN IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS RECEI

THE PARTIES,

25. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

CONTINGENT LIABILITY WITH RESPRCT TO BANK GUARANTEE GIVEN.

—_—

56,00,000.00

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.

&

Director

SL. AMOUNT AMOUNT
NO IN FAVOUR OF AS ON 315T AS ON 3181'.
i MARCH,2019 MARCH 2018
1] ADAN] ELECTRICITY MUMBAT TIMITED 95,00,000.00 =
2| AUROBINDO PHARMA LIMITED 46,00,000.00 =
3.| BEST 5,19,414.00 -
4.| BIHAR STATE POWER (HOLDING) CO [ TD 92,00,000.00 -
5. [CHITATTISGARH S1'ATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED 1,72,66,667 .00 -
6./ DELH] METRQ RAIL CORPORATION 8,09,63,614.00 15,43,737.00
7.|GUJARAT URJA VIKAS NICAM TIMITED 6,97,500.00 =
8.| HARYANA POWER PURCHASE CENTRE 27,96,919.00 -
9.|INDIAN ENERGY EXCHANGE LIMITED 2,06,50,000,00 -
101 MALARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED 4,29,253,763.00 -
11.| PUNJAB ENERGY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 5,00.00,000.00 -
12 [PUN]AB STATE POWER CORPORATION LTD 2,82,86,000.00 -
13.] THE TAMILNADU GENERATION AND DISTRIBUTION CORE LTD 11,00,000.00 -
14.|UP POWER CORPORATION L.UCKNOW 3,32,50,000.00 -
30,20,53,877.00 15,43,737.00

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.

O

Director

VA

31.03.2018

303,000.00
25,000.00
10,000,00

9,150.00
74,150.00

42,00,000.00

VABLE OR PAYABLE ARE SUBJECT TO WRITTEN CONFIRMAT 10N FROM




MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002.

26, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
A SHORT TERM EMPLOYEE BENEEITS (i.e. BENEFITS PAYABLE WITHIN ONE YEAR) ARE RECOGNTSED IN THE PERIOD IN WHICH THE
! SERVICES ARE RENDERED.
POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS SUCH AS GRATUITY OF Rs. 370014.85 15 RECOGNISED IN THE BOOKS AS PER ACTURIAL VALUATION
DONE BY THE ACTURIAL VALUER FOR CURRENT FINANCIAT. YEAR.

B)

27. THE AMOUNT OF SALE OF PRODUCT INCLUDES AN AMOUNT OF RS, 44404344097 (P.Y. RS, 6366913629.80) BEING TURNOVER ON BEIALF
OF THE CLIENTS DONE ON THE EXCHANGE PLATFORM . FURTHER PURCHASE OF 5TOCK IN TRADE ALSO INCLUDE AN AMOUNT OF ES.
144043440,97 ( P.Y. RS, 6366913629.80) BEING PURCHASE ON BEHALF OF CLIENTS DONE ON EXCHANGE PLATFORM,

28. THE AMOUNT OF SALES UNDER BILETARAL TRANSACTION UNDER SALE OF FRODUCT INCLUDES AN AMOUNT OF RS, 8049357267 ( I'R.
YR, RS, 4680690135) BEING TURNOVER OM BEHALF OF THE CLIENTS DONE UNDER BILATERAL BANKING ARRANGMENT. FURTHER
PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE ALSC) INCLUDE AN AMOUNT OF RS. B049357287 ( PR. YR. RS, 4680690135) BEING PURCHASE ON BEHALF
OF CLIENTS DONE UNDER BILATERAL BANKING ARRANGMENT.

29, THE COMPANY HOLDS 81.13 % OF EQUITY SHARES IN SOUIH ASIAN ENERGCY EXCHANGE LIMITED, H!EJ.NG SUBSIDARY (F THE
COMPANY. SAPERATE FINANCIAL STATEMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR THE SUBSIDARY COMPANY VIZ. SOUTH ASIAN ENERGY
EXCHANGE LIMITED, SOUTH ASIAN ENERGY EXCHANGE LIMITED 1S INCORPORATED AS FIMITED COMPANY UNDER THE COMIPANIES

ACT 1956.

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDARY

A NAME . SOUTH ASIAN ENERGY EXCHANGE LIMITED
B INCORPORATION COUNTRY - INDIA

¢ HOLDING % - 08 04%.

30. SEGMENT REPORTING
AS THE COMPANY'S BUSINESS ACTIVITY CONSISTS OF POWER TRADING ALONG WITH RELATED CONSULTANCY ACTIVITES AND
RENTING OF PROPERTIY AS SUCH THERE ARE SEPARATE REPORTABLE SEGMENTS BUT REPORTING AS PER THE REQUIREMENTS OF
“SEGMENT REFORTING” AS PER AS-17 ISSUED BY INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA FOR THE CURRENT FINANCIAL
YEAR CAN NOT BE DONEIN THE ABSENCE OF DETAIL.

31. THERE IS A SHORTFALL OF Rs. 491,611/~ IN THE AMOUNT THAT WAS EXPECTED TO BE SPENT AS PER THE PROVISONS OF THE ACT ON
("SR ACTIVITIES AND THE AMOUNT ACTUALLY SPENT AT THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD.

32, PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES HAS BEEN REGROUPED AND RE-ARRANGED WHEREVER AFPLICABLE.

FOR BOTHRA NIRMAL ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

7/1B, GRANT LANE, St T S FRN - 322103E

SHYAM KUN]J = oA

1ST FLOOR, R.NQ15 e

KOLKATA-700 012

DRA MISHRA

oars:  ~ 4 SfP 2019 . (PARTNER)

PLACE: KOLKATA M.No. 077814

MANIKARAN
POWER LTD. MANIKARAN POWER LTD.

Z; Director (7——
N irector




MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002.

NOTES EORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3151 MARCH, 2015.

L ——

NOTE ’ S
o FIXED ASSETS
6.
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
M_M... PARTICULARS RATE | wvarupason Uﬂ_ﬁ__rﬁ..q.ﬁwﬂza __.wmﬂu,_mﬂhm VALUEASON | VALUEASON | CURRENT nﬂmﬂﬁw PRIOR PERIOD| VALUEASON | WDV ASON WDV AS ON
3032018 <55 oak 31032019 11,03.2018 YEAR e [apustienT|  anoname 21.03.2019 3101208
1 |TANGIBLE ASSETS
1 |car 31.23% 98,04,126.00 2.30,000.00 100412600 | 7415743 | 69250027 §1,08,486.70 19,25,639.30 23,88,17857
2 | OFFICE BUILDING 4.87% 645,67,770.60 = = BASG7,770.60 | 993581482 | 26403940 . £ 125.76,209.16 5,46,41,055.78
3 | LaND 14,00,000.00 - = 14,00,000,00 : - - - 14,00,000.00 14,00,000.00
4 | INVERTER A5.07% 7.49,445.00 29,765.61 13,300.00 7,63,910.61 6,66,446.28 3560388 12,635.00 . 68941516 T4,495.45 82,998.72
5 | coMpuTER 63.16% 61,15,802:33 2,96,033.98 64,11,926.31 slaL8eRel | 1,2259468 s 2,26,667.34 57,91,150.63 6,20,775.68 47400372
6 | PRINTER 3.16% 2.58541.00 1,37,000.00 3,95,541.00 2,21,552.20 70,520.60 - . 2,92,072.84 1,03,468.16 16,988.80
7 | PROJCTOR 15.07% 25281600 > < 25281600 2,07,466.61 20,439.86 22790648 24,909.52 15,349.30
8 | FURNITURE & FIXTURE 2589% 526,43, M8.73 2.04,636.00 5847,08473 | 247,79.04479 | 727322341 3204726820 | 2080071653 | 2786930304
9 | OFFICE BQUIPMENT 45.07% 65,88,717.69 17340354 676212153 | 455379358 | 93547257 - 54,89,266.16 12,72,855.37 20,34.924.11
10 | THLEVISION 25.89% 2,14,351 46 y 5 2,14,351.46 1,22,527.62 24,008.04 - 146,535.66 7.815.80 9182384
11 AIR CONDITIONER 25.89'% 29,64.568,00 1,67,279.38 31,31,847.38 17.53,930.75 333,787 20,87,665.62 10,44,181.76 S12,10,637.25
12| MICROWAVE OVEN 25.89% 12.279.00 12.279,00 11,665.00 z 11,665.00 B14.00 614.00
13 | ran 2589% 71,059.00 71,059.00 51,409.61 5.586.17 56,995.78 14,063.22 19,649.39
4 | PHONE 45.07% 1,73,049.00 1,73,049.00 1,51,775.61 742199 E s 1,59,197.60 13,65140 2127339
15 | WATER PURIFIER 45.07% 273,663.00 2.73,663.00 20244913 30,5654 - 2943,014.56 40,6484 71.213.87
16 | FLECTRICAL LAMP 25.89% 24894.00 : - 24,894.00 23,649,00 - ] - 23,649.00 124500 1,245.00
SUB TOTAL (A) 14,61,14,520/81 12,36,118.81 1330000 | 1,73,9339.62 | 552,34,361.03 | 1249210516 1563500 | 22666730 | 6794049854 | 7,93,98,54108 | 9.0850159.78
1 |INTANGIBLE ASSETS -
| | SOFTWARE 40.00% 51,05,846.00 3,.20,001,00 - 540584700 | 45024171 | 25675140 - 47.96,993.11 6,28,852,89 5,65,604.29
SUB TOTAL (B) 51,05,546.00 3.20,001.00 - S9,25,847.00 | 454004171 | 2.56,751.40 s 37,96,993.11 £,28,853.89 5,65,601.29
Ml |CAPITAL WORK-IN-TROGRESS
i BUILDING 66,31,071.91 3,12,22,248.88 3, 78,53,420.79 - - 3,78,53.320,79 66,31.071.91
CHILLER PLANT 7 68,15,895.00 68,45.695.00 = 48,45,895.00 :
SUB TOTAL (C) B6,3L07101 | 3,80,68,133,88 E 3.16,99,215.79 = = = 1,46,09,215.79 66,31,071.91
TOTAL [A =B C 1 D] (CURRENT YEAI _ 1578,51438,72 | _ 3,96.26,263.69 1330000 | 19,74,60,0241 | 5,97,74,602.74 | 1,27,48,856.57 12,635.00 TR ATAILGS | 1247,26910.76 | 9,60,76,535.98
(PREVIOIUS YEAR) _ 1485,08,05048 | 1095645452 | 16327028 | 15785143672 | 4353058884 | 16235013.90 = S97,7L60270 | 950,76,835.98 |  10,49,98,665.64
MANIKARAN POWER LTD.
Z)Z—I.DW)E WER LTD.

/A

Director

o




MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

‘I|

ANNEXURE - "1I"

DETAILS OF FIXED ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019 IN ACCORD ANCE WITH INCOME TAX ACT,1961
- | (Figures in rupees)

ADDITION ADDITION SOLD : DEPRECIATION

ASSETS DESCRIPTIONS | RATE ENM@MN “wu i MORE THAN |LESS THAN 180| DURING THE ﬂOwHﬂWNPcMmO Ry DURING THE 2,”“@»}%502
180 DAYS DAYS YEAR YEAR

CAR 15.00% 43,22,452.17 - 2,30,000.00 - 45,52,452.17 6,65,617.83 38,86,834.34
OFFICE BUILDING 10,00% 4,65,26,969.48 - - - 4,65,26,969.48 46,52,696.95 4,18,74,272.54
LAND 0.00% 14,00,000.00 g - - 14,00,000.00 - 14,00,000.00
INVERTER 15.00% 2,84,273.52 29,765.61 - = 3,14,039.13 47,105.87 2,66,933.26
COMPUTER 40.00% 7,90,726.93 1,07,641.00 1,88,393.00 - 10,86,760.93 3,97,025.77 6,89,735.16
PROJECTOR 40.00% 24,270.34 - - - 24,270.34 9,708.13 14,562.20
SOFTWARE 40.00% 1,16,552.67 = 3,20,001.00 - 4,36,553.67 1,10,621.27 3,25,932.40
PRINTER 40.00% 33,153.26 1,37,000.00 - - 1,70,153.26 68,061.31 1,02,091.96
FURNITURE & FIXTURE 10.00% 3,99,38,549.92 22,800.00 1,81,836.00 - 4,01,43,185.92 40,05,226.79 3,61,37,959.13
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 15.00% 42,18,566.37 77,688.00 95,715.84 - 43,91,970.21 6,51,616.84 37,40,353.37
WATER PURIFIER 15.00% 1,64,605.29 - - - 1,64,605.29 24,690.79 1,39,914.49
TELEVISION 15,00% 1,30,909.21 - - - 1,30,909.21 19,636.38 1,11,272.83
AIR CONDITIONER 15.00% 16,34,024.97 30,200.00 1,37,079.38 = 18,01,304.35 2,59,914.70 15,41,389.65
MICROWAVE OVEN 15.00% 3,954.38 - - - 3,954.38 593.16 3,361.22
FAN 15.00% 31,993.40 - - - 31,993.40 4,799.01 27,194.39
PHONE 15.00% 81,826.94 - - - 81,826.94 12,274.04 69,552.90
ELECTRICAL LAMP 15.00% 6,601.56 - : - 6,601.56 990.23 5,611.33
TOTAL 9,97,09,430.41 4,05,094.61 11,53,025.22 - 10,12,67,550.24 1,09,30,579.08 9,03,36,971.17
PREVIOUS YEAR 10,71,24,938.79 37,34,967.07 9,21,368.24 - 11,17,81,274.10 1,20,71,843.68 9,97,09,430.41

MANIKARAN vN’ =R LTD.

Director

Direclor
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MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

DETAILS OF ADDITIONS TO FIXED ASSETS:

DESCRIPTIONS RATE DATE OF ADDITIONS AMOUNT OF DAYS OF USE DEPRECIATION

ADDITIONS (RS.)
(RS.)
COMPUTER i
40.00% “16-Apr-18 54,661.00 350.00 20,965.86
40.00% 06-Jun-18 25,990.00 299.00 : 8,516.18
40.00% 08-Sep-18 . 26,990.00 205.00 6,063.51
40.00% 13-Nov-18 25,424.00 139.00 3,872.81
40.00% 16-Nov-18 73,000.00 136.00 10,880.00
40.00% 17-Nov-18 ' 26,695.00 135.00 3,949.40
40.00% 19-Feb-19 63,274.00 41.00 2,843.00
2,96,034.00 57,090.75

40.00% 08-Aug-18 1,37,000.00 236.00 35,432.33

1,37,000.00 35,432.33
10.00% 25-Mar-19 20,850.00 7.00 39.99
10.00% 11-Aug-18 22,800.00 233.00 1,455.45
10.00% 09-Oct=18 21,817.00 174.00 1,040.04
10.00% 06-Nov-18 6,350.00 146.00 254.00

10.00% 23-Feb-19 33,000.00 37.00 334.52
10.00% 06-Dec-18 99,819.00 116.00 3,172.33

2,04,636.00 6,296.33

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.

. ZPZ_@ POWER LTD.
N Director H \ ..

Director




AIR CONDITIONER

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

INVERTER

15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%

15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%

15.00%

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED

MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

12-Jun-18
11-Aug-18
01-Mar-19
01-Mar-19
25-Mar-19
26-Mar-19
27-Mar-19

23-Apr-18
25-Apr-18
(04-May-18
28-May-18
02-Nov-18
15-Dec-18
04-Mar-19
16-Mar-19

21-Aug-18

21,700.00

8,500.00
25,671.88

6,720.00
48,437.50
30468.75
25,781.25

1,67,279.38

35000.00
21000.00

6698.00
14990.00
32670.00
33050.84
17995.00
12000.00

1,73,403.84

29,765.61

29,765.61

MANIKARAN Wm.émm LTD.

Director

293.00
233.00
31.00
31.00
7.00
6.00
5.00

343.00
341.00
332.00
308.00
150.00
107.00

28.00

16.00

223.00

MANIKARA]
v

2,612.92
§13.90
327.05

85.61
139.34
75.13
52.98

4,106.93

4,933.56
2,942.88
913.86
1,897.36
2,013.90
1,453.33
207.07
78.90

14,440.87

2,727.83

2,727.83

WER LTD.

Director




SOFTWARE

CAR

40.00%

15.00%

40.00%

MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED
MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002

04-Jan-19 3,20,001.00 87.00
T 3,20,001.00
._ 08-Jan-19 2,30,000.00 83.00
2,30,000.00
04-Jan-19 3,20,001.00 87.00
3,20,001.00

30,509.68

30,509.68

7,845.21

7,845.21

30,509.68

30,509.68

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.

MANIKARAN POWER LTD.

A

Director

TOH




MANIKARAN POWER LIMITED

MANIKARAN TOWER, KILBURN COLONY, HINOO, RANCHI-834002.

COMPUTATION OF TAXABLE INCOME FOR THE ASSESSMENT YEAR 2019-20

INCOME FROM BUSINESS OR PROFESSION AMOUNT
PROFIT AS PER STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 5,25,26,469.16
ADD: CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY EXPESES 9,13,090.00
ADD: DONATION TO BE CONSIDERED SEPERATELY 5,38,800.00
ADD: DEPRECIATION AS PER COMPANIES ACT 1,27,48,856.57
6,67,27,215.73
LESS: DEPRECIATION AS PER INCOME TAX ACT' 1961 1,09,30,579.08
LESS: INTEREST ON FD 64,50,011.58
LESS: STCG ON INVESTMENTS (MUTUAL FUND) 59,72 408.20
PROFIT AND GAIN FROM BUSINES OR PROFESSION 4,33,74,216.87
ADD: STCG ON INVESTMENTS (MUTUAL FUND) 59,72,408.20
ADD: INTEREST ON FD 64,50,011.58
INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCES 1,24,22,419.78
GROSS TOTAL INCOME 5,57,96,636.65
TAXABLE INCOME [ROUNDED OFF ( to the multiple of ten)] 5,57,96,640.00
TAX ON ABOVE @ 30%. 1,67,38,992.00

TAX LIABILITY AS PER SECTION 115]B

BOOK PROFIT 5,25,26,469.16
18.5% OF BOOK PROFIT 97,17,396.79
HIGHER OF THE ABOVE TWO 1,67,38,992.00
ADD: SURCHARGE @ 7% 11,71,729.00
ADD: Heath & E.CESS @ 4% 7,16,429.00
TAX, SURCHARGE AND E.CESS 1,86,27,150.00

LESS: T.DS. 2,11,37,538.19

2,11,37,538.19

REFUNDABLE

COMPUTATION OF DEFERRED TAX FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2019

TIMING DIFFERENCE IN ACCOUNTING & TAXABLE PROFIT

25,10,388.19

Amount (in Rs)

DEPRECIATION AS PER COMPANIES ACT 1,27,48,856.57

DEPRECIATION AS PER INCOME TAX ACT 1,09,30,579.08

TIMING DIFFERENCE (18,18,277.49)

DEFFERED TAX (ASSETS)/LIABILITY CREATED (5.61,847.75)

( Computed pursuant to the rate of income tax prevailing for the assessment year 2019-20)

ADD:- OPENING DEFFERED TAX LAIBILITIES/ (ASSETS) AS ON 01.04.2018 (29,72,229.28)
CLOSING DEFFERED TAX LAIBILITIES/(ASSETS) AS ON 31.03.2019 (35,34,077.03)

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

(Computed P R B S8 o e NKARAN POWER LTD.

D o

Director Director




